
TOWN OF LIBITRTY
NEW YORX

REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING

PLACE: SENIoR clrlzEN CENTER, 

llffill,rrffi'- 
srREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

TIME: 7:00 P.M.
FRANK DEMAYO, SUPERVISOR

LAURIE DUTCHER, TOW\ CLEBK

DEAN FARBAND, COUNCILMEIT,IBER

VINCENT MCPHILLIPS, COUNCILii|EIVBER

JOHN LENNON, COUNCILMEMBER

SHERRI KAVLESKI, COUNCILMEMEEB

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CORRESPONDENCE

INCOMING:

1. Correspondence from the Liberty Joint Fire District regarding the activated fire alarms lor June,

2024.

2. 2024 Mid-Year lnvestment Report from the Finance Director.

3. Copy ol the Depaftmental Quarterly Report from the Finance Director.

4. Conespondence regarding the Agricultural District Public Hearingonll2Sl24.
5. Correspondence from Committee Member Nancy Esposito ol the Scouts BSA Troop 195 notifying

the Town that Elaina Louise Ramirez was lound worthy of the rank ol Eagle Scout.

6. Notification from Kevin Austin that he will be retiring lrom the Highway Depl. elleclive7l22l24.

OUTGOING:

'1. Conespondence sent by Supervisor DeMayo regarding Bridge and Tunnel Brewery.

2. Correspondence sent to Aisha M. Sexton-Sims, PHD Supervisor, State Revolving Fund Program

Section Water Division regarding the Town of Liberty acting as Lead Applicant lor the FY24

Congressional Appropriation Community Project Award.

NEW BUSINESS

1. Motion to approve the following monthly reports:

. Town Clerk's Report 6124

. Revenue & Expense Report 6124

. Supervisois Heport 6124

2. Approval ol the following minutes:

. Reg. Monthly Mtg. 6117124

. Joint Town & Village Mtg. 6125124

3. Motion lo approve the following audit:
. July, 2024 Voucher Abstract #1004 to #1181 totaling $699,306.33

llPage



@
TOWN OF ,I BT' RTYI

Ntw oRx
. June, 2024 Post Audit Claims #98'l to #'1003 totaling $284,861.95.
. June, 2024 General Ledger Abstract Claims #143 to #'183 totaling $303,381 .16.

4. Motion to accept resignation from Jordan Cohen effective 7/19/24.

5. Motion to accept resignation from Spencer Carlson effective 7/13/24.

6. Motion to accept the proposal lrom Cyclops Process Equipment lor the purchase ol a mag meter plus

the additional equipment in the amount of $8,915.00.

7. Motion to accept the 2024 Mid-year Budget Translers and Modilications.

8. Motion to name the Town ol Liberty as Lead Applicant for the FY24 Congressional Appropriation

Community Project Award.

DISCUSSION

1. Discussion regarding a 4-way stop at the intersection ol Twin Bridge and Old Monticello Rd.

2. Discussion regarding the release ol escrow from Elraim Reese.

3. Discussion regarding the bids lor the Pavilion at Walnut Mt. lhat was heldon7l11l24.
4. DiscussionregardingthebidslortheLevel ll RenovationsthatwasheldonTllll24.

OLD BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1. Drilled wells with a yield of less than 5 GPM.

2. Training & Recommendations policy- Planning & Zoning

3. Shipping Containers

4. Fence ln/Fence Out
5. AIRBNB

6. Solar

7. CountyWater/SewerStudy.

IN PROGRESS

1 . Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assesso/s Otlice to the Park &
Recreation Building.

2. Fines

3. Empty Lot in Parksville

4. lllegal dumping of garbage

5. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

6. Lead Service Line lnventory

7. Walnut Mt. Pavillion.

PUBLIC PABTICIPATION

BOARD DISCUSSION

EXECUTIVE SESSI0N-Personnel

ADJOURN

2lPage



if rlll4
UBIAIY

ESL rrro

LiLerty Joint Fire District
256 Sprague Ave., Suite 5

LiLerg, NY 12754

0612024:
To: Liberfi Joint fire district board olfire commissioners
From: James Simon LJFD district administrator
Re: Activated fire alarms Jvne 2024 Village of LibertyiTown olLiberty

Village of Liberty:
06/0312024: Liberty Comrnons Barton Road: Alarm activated due to cooking.
0610612024: Mcdonalds #58 Sullivan Ave: Alarm activated due to cooking.
0610612O24: Days Inn #52 Sullivan Ave: Alarm activated due to construction dust.
0610712024: Liberty Commons Barton Road: Alarm activated sue to cooking.
061312024: Mcdonalds #58 Sullivan Ave: Alarm activated due to cooking.
06118/2024: #6 Wierk Ave: Alarm activated due to system malfunction.
06/2612024:33 Chestnut Street: Alarm activated due to bumt food/cooking.
0612912024: Mcdonalds #58 Sullivan Ave: Alarm activated due to cooking.

Town of Liberty:
06/11/2024: #140 Upper Femdale Road Camp Agudah: Alarm activated due to system malfunction.
06/12/2024: #140 Upper Femdale Road Camp Agudah: Alarm activated due to system malfunction.
0611212024: #140 Upper Femdale Road Camp Agudah: Alarm activated due to system malf'unction.
0612112024: #2758 State State Rt 52: Alarm activated due to system malfunction.
0612212024: #6 Jerusalem Court: Alarm activated due to system malfunction.
0612312024: # 140 Upper Femdale Road Camp Agudah. Alarm activated due to system malfunction.
0612312024: #437 Parksville Road: Alarm activated due to system malfunction.
06/23/2024: #140 Upper Femdale Road Camp Agudah: Alarm activated due to system malfunction.
06/2412024: #344 Femdale Loomis Road: Alarm activated due to system malfunction.
0612612024: #361 Parksvilte Road: Alarm activated due to construction.
06/29/2024: #126 Revonah Hill Road: Alarm activated due to resident hitting alarm.
0613012024: #294 old' Monticello Road: Alarm activated due to svstem malfunction.

&

Respectfully Sylmitted,

fu,{,,#*
LJFD Administrator

I



Town of Liberty Finance Office
120 North Main Street
Liberty, NY 12754

(845) 292-5772
0 oro\\ ownollibert .o

DATE: July 15,2024

Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members

Cheryl Gerow

2024 Mid-Year Investment Report

TO

FROM:

RE

During the first halfof2024, interest rates on Savings Accounts and Bank Certificate of
Deposits have remained steady. US Treasury Bills at Key Bank and Jumbo Certificate of
Deposits at TD Bank have renewed at a rates between 4.75o/o and 5.33% tkoughout the first
half ofthe year.

Rates

US Treasury Bills
January 2024
March2024
Jrne 2024

5.16%o for I 80 days
5.30% for 90 days
5.31% for 84 days

Bank/Jumbo Certificate of Deposits
lantary 2024 4.7 5%o for 1 80 days

May 2024 4.89Yo for 210 days

Savings Accounts (June 2024)
Key Bank 0o/o (rate based on off-setting bank charges)

070 (no interest on Central Checking account)
Catskill Hudson Bank 0.15%
Wayne Bank 0.40%
TD Bank 3.14%
Jeff Bank 0% (no interest on payroll accounts)

Below is a comparison oftotal interest eamed for the yeus 2021-2023 and total eamed for
2024 as of June 30th:

2021 2022 2023 As of
6130124

General A $ 526.00 $10,274.s3 $94,374.00 s72,945.66

General B $ 1.201.16 $ 263.07 $ 12,183.00 $ I 5.587.74

Highway DA $ l10.48 $ 7,430.25 $51,646.00 $ 14,096.10

Highway DB/DC $ 0.00 $ 4,41 5.48 $30,202.00 $ 12. 126.1 I

Capital Resen e $4,222.81 $20,13 r .06 $92.384.00 $66.324.86
Lighting $ 23.72 $ 59.79 $ 99.00 $ 50.07
M&O $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
Sewer s 53.08 $ 7,992.98 $ l 7.260.00 $17.461.s3
Water $ 35.39 $ 4,528.00 $ I 7,260.00 $ 6,056.17

Total YTD Interest Eamed: $55,095.16 $3 1s.408.00 $204.648.24| $6,172.64



Town of Liberty Finance Office
rzo North Main Street

Liberty, NY 12754
(8+il zgz-SZZz

c. serow@ towrcfliber&. org

DATE: Jluly g,zoz4

Supervisor DeMayo and Town Board Members

FROM: Cheryl Gerow

Departmental Quarterly Report

Attached is a Departmental Quarterly Report showing revenues and
expenditures recorded by this office as ofJune 30,2024.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

TO:

RE:



2024
Traffic Control/5igns Budgeted 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative

Expenditures Contractual s 7,000.00 s 5 1,182.00 S 1,182.00 16.49% S s,818.00

Super of Highw ays BudBeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended
Expenditures Per Serv s 121,288.00 s 28,1"47.7s 5 27,247.24 s s5,394.39 45.67% s 6s,893.51

Equipment s s s s 0.00% s
Contractual S 343."12 s 1s3.66 s 497.38 s 2,002.62

Total S 123,788.00 5 28,490.87 s 27,400.90 s 5 s ss,891.77 45.75% S 67,896.23

Town Barn/Garage BudBeted 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative
Expenditures: Per Serv s s s s #Dtv/o! s

Equipment s s s o.oo% s
Contractual s 61.sss.00 s 13.363.78 s 37,1,49.37 60.35% 5 24,40s.63

Total s 51,ss5.00 s 23,78s.s9 s 13,353.78 I s 5 37 ,749.37 60.3s% s 24,40s.63

Bridges Budgeted 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Balance
Expenditures: contractual S 1.11,701.00 s S 66,431,82 s 66,431.82 50.44% s 6s,269.18

Machinery Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance
Expenditures Per Serv s 127,833.00 s 33,099.14 s 41,056.22 s 74,1s5.36 58.0!% s s3,677 .64

Equipment 5 s 2,991.63 S 2,991.63 fDrv/0! s (2,991.63)
Contractual 1s0.000.00s s 24.a40.82 s s9,584.44 39.79% s 90,31s.s6

s 277,833.00 s 57,942.76 S 68,888.67 s s 136,831.43 49.25% s 141,001.s7

rIIII
Brush and Weed Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance

Equipment s s 364.02 5 S 364.02 #Drv/01 s (364.02)
Expenditures Contractual S 3,soo.oo s 467.17 s 73.77 S s40.94 75.46% s 2,9s9.06

Snow Removal Eudgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended
Expenditures Per Serv S 422,G8s.00 s 199,s46.16 s s 199,s46.16 47.21% s 223,138.84

Contractual s 330,000.00 S 1os,s7s.99 5 16,287.92 S 121,857.91

s 7s2,68s.00 s 30s,122.1s 5 76,287.92 5 s s 327,404.07 42.70%

Highway lmprovements BudBeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance
Expenditures: Per Serv s 4s0,s08.00 s 5 778,543.64 s 178,s43.64 39.63% s 271,964.36

Contractual S 549,500:00 s 5 47,795.72 s 47,79s.72 7.67% s s07,704.88

ARPA s s s s #Drv/0r s

S 1,000,008.00 s s 220,338.75 S s s 220,338.76 22.03v 5 779,669.24

CHIPS Budgeted 1st qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr % Expended Balance
Expenditures: Contractual s 644,000.00 s s 12.104.83 s 12,104.83 1.88% s 631,89s.17

Revenues s 644,000.00 5 s s s o.oo% s 644,000.00

Additional Carryover from prior year

b:!q,r. lzno Qtr lz rxpenaea la"lan.et--------r-------
lBatance

s 2.s00.00 19.90% 
|

s

S 23.78s.s9

l% rxpended laal"n."[4t ot. Ii"a q,..

H
lkqtr l2nd ott I lCumulative l% expendedtttL

s

T---- rq-eitl r---r!el@

lBalance

ft s 4312SOr3

l4th at, L
L-
L-i
I lcumulativel-

HT I



2024
Justice Court Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cu mulative % Expended Balance

Expenditures: Per Serv s 236,820.00 s s6,112.23 s s1,312.16 5 7O7 ,424.39 45.36% s 129,39s.61
Equipment s 7s0.00 s 5 s 7s0.00
Contractual s 6,388.01 s 6,878.60 s 13,266.61 s 11,833.39
Total s 262,670.OO s 62,sOO.24 s s8,190.76 s S s 120,691.00 45.95./" 5 141,979.00

Revenues s 325,000.00 S 37,062.s0 5 37,062.s0 17.40% 5 287,937 .5O

r-a
Supervisor Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended

Expenditures Per Serv s 130,790.00 S 30,9s0.34 s 29,9s1.94 s 60,902.28 46.56% 5 69,887 .72
tq u ipment s s s 497.00 s 497.00 #Drv/01 s (4e7.oo)
Contractual s 2.s00.00 s 3A7.62 s 363.62 5 7st.24 5 7,748.76
Total s 133,290.00 5 37,337.96 s 30,812.s6 s s s 62,1s0.s2 46.63% s 71,r.39.48

I
Finance Office Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance

Expenditures: Per Serv s 68,790.00 s 16,8s1.89 s 13,607.96 5 30,4s9.8s 44.28% s 38,330.1s
Equipment s s s S o.00% s
Contractual s 3.000.00 s 138.27 s 623.46 5 2,376.54
Total s 71,790.00 s 17,337.08 5 8,746.23 s 5 s 31,083.31

Assessor Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative Balance
Expenditures Per Serv 5 7L2,977.OO $ 23,226.44 s 23,950.66 s 47,777.rO 47.76% s 6s,799.90

Equipment S 9s6.oo s s 299.00 s 299.00 0.00% s 6s7.00
Contractual s 12,81s.00 s 1,261.11 s 1,285.33 5 2,s46.M 79.81% s 10.268.s6
Appraisals s 10,000.00 s s o.oo% s 10,ooo.oo
Total: s 136,748.00 5 24,487 .ss s 2s,534.99 s S 5 s0,022.s4 36.58./" 5 86,72s.46

Tax Collector Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended
_ Expenditures Per Serv S g,soo.oo s s 9,s00.00 s 9,s00.00

Contractual s 9,37s.00 s s08.3s S 283.76 5 792.77 8.4s% S 8,s82.89
Total: 5 r.8,87s.00 5 so8.3s 5 9,783.76 s s s 10,292.11 54.53% s 8,s82.89

IIIIIE
Town Clerk Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 4th Qtr % Expended

Expenditures: Per Serv s 104,594.00 $ 26,42!.47 s 16,001.44 5 42,422,8s 40.56% s 62,171.1s
Equipment s s s o.oo% s 4,000.00
Contractual s 798.96 s s,921.90 s 6,720.86 s 3,739.14
Total S 119,054.00 $ 27,220.37 $ 21,923.34 5 s 5 49,L43.7r 41.28% s 69,910.29

Revenues S 6,000.00 $ 2,180.06 s 2,180.06 36.33% s 3,819.94I

-

Dog Control Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance
Expenditures: Per Serv s 37.881.00 S 9,s79.s0 5 5,770.48 s 1s,349.98 40.52% s 22,s31.O2

Equipment s s 5 727.17 s 72L.7L 0.oo% 5 l.721,7L1
Contractua I s 1.02s.00 s s,783.40 5 6,808.40 40.o5% s 10,191.60
Total S s4,881.00 s 10,604.s0 s 72,27s.59 s s s 22,880.09 4L.69% s 32,000.91

Revenues: Dog Licensing s 2,000.00 S 195.00 s s61.s0 s 7s6.s0 37.83% s 1,243.s0
Dog Redemption S 1,ooo.oo 75.00s s 1,825.00 s 1,900.00 t90.oo% s (soo.oo)
Total S 3,ooo.oo S 27o.oo s 2,386.s0 s s s 2,6s6.s0 88.55% s 343.s0

---

s 25.100.00

=

I ----------------

l
o.oo%

52.86%
I

lBalance

=

4.os%

S 48s.19 20.78%l

43.30%l s 40,7o6ss

l"z. Expended

------r----
I

I

I loooo%Is ,
lBalance I

5 ,,a,000.00

S 10.460.00 64.zs%l

l:ra qtr lBalanceI lCumulative

=

F

s 17,000.00

latn etr I

=

m
I



2024

Code Enforcement Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr Cumulative % Expended Ba la nce
Expenditures Per Serv s 93,080.00 5 22,428.87 s 18,s0s.36 s 40,934.23 43.98% 5 52,145.77

Equipment S 1,ooo.oo s s 673.19 s 673.r.9 67.32% s 326.81
Contractual 5 10,0s0.00 S s,834.78 S 892.07 5 6,726.8s 66.93% s 3,323.1s
Fusco s 14s,000.00 s 48,333.32 s 36,249.99 s 84,s83.31 58.33% 5 60,416.69
Fire lnspections S s,ooo.oo s 100.00 5 600.00 s 700.00 74.OO% s 4,300.00
Additional Services s 5 s #Drv/01 5

s 2s4,130.00 5 76,696.97 s s6,920.61 5 s s 133,617.s8 52.58% 5 720,572.42

Revenues s 175,000.00 s s6,643.s4
Public Assembly lnsp ) S s s
Building Permit s 49,260.86 s s4,30s.60 s 103,566.46
Fire lnspection s s 1,s3s.00 s 1,s3s.00
Municipal Search s 3,300.00 s 7,400.00 5 10,700.00
Multi Family lnsp S s s
Comm. Establish lnsp S s 2,sss.00 ( 5 2,sss.00

S 17s,ooo.oo s s2,s60.86 s 6s,79s.60 5 S s 118,3s6.46 67.63%

-

-

-

--
IET

Planning Board Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 4th Qtr Cu mu lative % Expended Balance
Expenditures s 7,900.00 s 700.00 s 2,362.s0 S 3,062.s0 38.77% s 4,837.s0

Contractual S soo.oo s 91.43 S 9.6s s 101.08 20.22% s 398.92

S 8,4oo.oo S 791.43 s 2,372.t5 s s s 3,163.s8 37 .66./. 5 s,236.42

s 10,000.00 S 8,2oo.oo
Special Use s
Site Plan Review S 9oo.oo S 3oo.oo s 1,200.00
Lot lmprove S 3oo.oo s s 300.00
Subdivision s 300.00 s s 300.00
Special Mtg

s 10,000.00 s 1,s00.00 S 3oo.oo S s s 1,800.00 18.00%

I

-I

-I

II
zoning Board Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative Balance

Expenditures Per Serv s s,200.00 S 962.s0 s 1,600.00 s 2,s62.s0 49.28% s 2,637.sO
Contractual S soo.oo 42.58S s 5 42.s8 8.52% 5 457 .42

S 5,7oo,oo s 1,00s.08 S 1,600.00 S s s 2,60s.08 45.70% s 3,094.92

Revenues: S soo.oo s 20o.oo
Variance Fees S 3oo.oo s S 3oo.oo
Zoning App s s s S

S soo.oo s 300.00 s s S s 300.00 60.oo%- -I -

II
II

Additional Carryover from prior year

lath etr I

=

Per Serv

Revenues

-------- -------t

I

lEra Qtr

l% Expended

I



Parks and Recreation Admin Budgeted 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance
Expenditures Per Serv s 137,s31.00 s 29,s76.66 s 34,384.56 s 63,967.22 45.51%

Eq u ipment S 1,ooo.oo S 68s.oo s S 68s.oo 68.50% s 31s.00
Contractual s s.155.00 S 1,892.30 S gss.so 5 2,847 .8O 55.24% s 2,307 .2O

S 143,686.00 s 32,1s3.96 S 3s,340.06 s s 5 67,494.02 45.97% s 76,191.98

III
Play and Rec Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance

nditures Per Serv S 2,ooo.oo S s97.38 S 468.1s S 1,06s.s3 53.28% s 934.47
Equipment s s s 0.00% 5

Contractual s 2.168.56 5 680.s0 s 2,849.06 48.29% s 3,0s0.e4

Total s 7,900.00 s 2,76s.94 s 1,148.6s s s S 3,914.59 49.5s% s 3,98s.41

Revenue s 17,000.00 s 1,8s0.00 s 10,63s.00 s 12,485.00 '13.44% s 4,s ls.00

I

IIIIII

III II I

Concession Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance
Expenditures: Per Serv s 10,000.00 s S s 0.o0% s 10,000.00

Equipment S soo.oo s s s 0.o0% S soo.oo
Contractual s 9.000.00 (

s o.o0% s 9,0oo.oo

Total: s 19,s00.00 s s 5 s s o.o0% 5 19,s00.00

Revenue: s 9,000.00 S so.oo s 23s.00 s S 28s.oo 3.L7% s 8,71s.00

I

III I
Day Camp Budgeted 1st qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance

Per Serv s 99,s19.00 S ss7.6o S 3,s0s.9s S 4,063.ss 4.O8% s 95,4s5.45
Equipment s s S o.oo% s

Contractual s 6.s00.00 s 3.032.02 s 3,032.02 46.650/. s 3,467.98

Total S 106,019.oo S ss7.6o $ 6,537.97 s s S 7,09s.s7 6.69% s 98,923.43

Revenue s 120,000.00 s 49,940.00 s 81,99s.00 s 131,935.00 lo9.9s% s (11,93s.00)

IIIIIII

I

I
Pool BudBeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance

Expenditures Per Serv s 74,000.00 S s 6,296.s6 s 6,296.s6 8.57./. s 61,703.44
Equipment s 1,000.00 S s s o.oo% s 1,000.00
Contractual s 20.000.00 s 1.398.47 S 6,674.94 40.37% s 11,926.s9

Total: s 9s,000.00 s 1,398.47 s 12,971.s0 5 s s 14,369.97 s 80,630.03

Revenue s 20,000.00 S 6,210.00 5 11,s36.00 s 17,746.00 88.7 3. S 2,2s4.00

I

II
II

2024

[S 73,s6sj8

Et.r-

15taia l
t FF

s 5.900.00

Expenditures

(

S 8,073.41

T--------r-------

tt

F



Parks BudBeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative
Expenditures Per Serv s 138,2s0.00 s 13,348.85 s 28,3s8.6s s 41,707.s0 s 96,s42.50

Equipment s 4,360.00 $ s
Contractual 35,000.00s s 8.484.93 s 6.579.s6 S 1s,064.49

Total s 177,610.00 s 21,833.78 s 34,938.21 s s s s6,771.99 31.96% s 120,838.01

II
II

Youth Football/Cheerleadi nB Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3 rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cum ulative % Expended
Expenditures: Contractual s 4,000.00 s s 1,115.16 s 1,115.16 27.88% s 2,884.84

Revenue s 4,000.00 s s 1,200.00 s s 1,200.00 30.0o% s 2,800.00

rI I
Celebrations Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance
Expenditures Contractual s s,s00.00 s 3,099.8s S s20.64 S 3,620.49 s 1,879.51II I
Programs for Aging 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 4th Qtr Cum ulative % Expended Balance

ditures:Ex Per Serv s s s s s s
Eq u ipm ent S soo.oo s s s 0.00% s s00.00
Contractual S 1.ooo.oo L32.15s s 222.79 s 3s4.34 35.43% S 54s.66

Total 5 1,s00.00 S 132.1s S s S 3s4.34 23.62./. s 1,14s.66

-I

I
II

II

Senior Citizen Programs 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance

nditu res:E Per Serv s S s s s
Equipment s s s s s
Contractual o.oo% s 1,250.00

s 1,2s0.00 s s S s S o.oo% s 1,2s0.00

I II

B.O4%l5 19,93s.s1

L
ooo%ll 4i6oro

lg"t"n."

T
lx Erp""d"d

f 3rL?%

Iaat-"r,ce

t---T_----------f
I

i
| 6ss3%

5 222.79

lgqaggqea Iaro qt1

s 1,250.00 s

I

1st Qtr

F"t.t,

LBudgeted I

I



2024
W&S Operating Ac€t Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance

Expenditures Per Serv s 472,060.00 s 80,443.38 5 92,974.04 s t733s7.42 36.72% 5 298,702.s8
Eq u ip ment s s 407.00 s 299.99 s 706.99 s (7o6.es)
Contractual s 97,700.00 s 1s,149.04 5 1.9,722.39 5 34,871..43 35.69%

Total s s69,760.00 S 9s,999.42 5 772,936.42 $ s s 208,93s.84 36.67% s 360,824.16

IIIII
Loomis Sewer Budgeted Lst Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cu mu lative % Expended Balance

Expenditures Eq u ipm ent s 5 L27 .78 s 5 72? .78 5 1L27.78\
Contractual S s,398.92 s 3,86s.70 264.62Sg r8.48% s 40,880.38

Total S so,14s.oo s s,s26.70 5 3,86s.70 s s s 9,392.40 18.73% s 4O,7s2.60

Revenues CharBes s 28,000.00 $ 27,O67.s0 s s 27 ,067.s0 96.67% S 932.s0
Penalties 5 5 s o.oo% S soo.oo

5 28,s00.00 S 27,o67.so 5 s s s 27,067.50 94.9 /% s 1,432.s0

IIIIIIIr

I

Swan Lake Sewer Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance
Expenditu res Equipment 5 5 766.80 s s 766.80 sDrv/0! s (766.80)

Contractual S 189.350.00 s 13,913.s2 79.97% s 1s1,s28.67

Total S 189,3s0.00 5 14,680.32 s 23,907.81 s 5 s 38,588.13 20.3a% s 1s0,761.87

Revenues: Charges s 1s1,000.00 5 16,826,43 s 10,s8s.s9 5 27,472.02 18.75% s 123,587.98
Penalties S 612.33 s 1,316.1s s 1,928.48 1,2.86% s 13,071.52

S 166,000.00 5 !7,438.76 5 77,907.74 s s s 29,340.s0 77.68% s 136,6s9.s0

IIIIIII

Youngs Hill Sewer Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance
Expenditures: Equipment 5 21.30s 5 s 21.30 #D rvlo ! s (21.30)

Contractual S 16.8so.oo S 3,s37.30 5 3,2L7 .99 755.29S6 40.o9./" s 10,094.71

Total: s 16,8s0.00 s 3,5s8.60 5 3,217.99 s s 5 6,776.s9 40.22% s 10,073.41

Revenues CharBes S 14,ooo.oo s 2,809.80 s 2,609.10 s 5,418.90 38.77% s 8,s81.10

S 2oo.oo S 27o.2r S to9.?2 S 379.93 189.91% s (17e.e3)

s 14,200.00 s 3,080.01 5 2,7L882 s s 5 s,798.83 40.44% s 8,401.17

IIIIII

-

E r-
II

lnfirmary Rd Sewer Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance
Expenditures: Eq u ipment s s 106.s0 s s 106.s0 sDrv/0! s (1o6.so)

Contractual s 97.2s0.00 s 813.05 5 24,234.63 24.92% s 73,01s.37

Total: s 97,250.00 S 919.ss 5 23,42L.s8 S s 5 24,347.L3 25.O3% s 72,908.87

Revenues: Charges S 1,soo.oo s 1,285.89 s s 1,28s.89 85.73% S 214.11
Penalties s 5 2s7.18 s 257.18 0.00% s (2s7.18)

S l,soo.oo s 1,28s.89 s 257 .78 s 5 s 1,s43.07 1o2.87% s 143.07)

5 62,828.s7

s s0.145.00

S soo.oo

s 23,907.81 S 37,821.33

s 1s,000.00

Penalties

5 23,427.58



Loomis Water Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance
Expenditures: Eq u ip ment s 63.90S 5 63.90s s (63.s0)

Contra.tual s 27,000.00 S 3,766.34 5 2,206.s7 s s,972.91. 22.12% s 27,027.09
District Sales s 3s.300.00 s 4,988.s0 s s,610.00 s 10,s98.s0 30.02% s 24,701.s0

Total s 62,300.00 s 8,818.74 s 7,816.s7 s s S 16,63s.31 26.70% s 4s,664.69

Revenues sales s 4s,000.00 s 7,416.58 s s 7,416.s8 16.48% s 37,s83.42
Summer SC S 4,soo.oo s s s 0.00% s 4,s00.00
Water Charges s s00.00 30.00s s S 3o.oo 6.OO% s 470.00
Penalties 5 1,s00.00 s 294.80 5 221..29 s s16.09 34.47% s 983.91

s s1,s00.00 s 7,74L.38 5 227.29 s s 7,962.67 75.46% s 43,s37.33

I I

-

r
Ferndale Water Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance

Expenditures Eq u ipment s S 404.70 s s 404.70 8D rV/0 ! s (404.70)

Contractual s 49,s00.00 5 4,797.37 s 7 ,289.43 s 12,086.80 24.42% S 3i,473.2o
District Sales s 4s,0s3.2s 28.42% s 1L3,446.7s

Total s 208,000.00 s 28,043.s7 s 29,s01.18 s s s s7,s44.7s 27.67% s 1s0,4ss.2s

Revenues Sales s 22s,000.00 s 47,435.30 s s3,188.s0 s 100,523.80 44.72% 5 724,376.20
Summer SC s 43,s00.00 s 5 s o.o0% s 43,s00.00
Water Charges S 2,ooo.oo s 9ss.48 S 93o.oo s 1.88s.48 94.27./" s 114.52
Penalties S 3,ooo.oo s 1,381.28 S 1,1s1.s4 5 2,s32.82 84.43% s 467.18

s 273,500.00 S 49,772.06 s ss,270.04 s s s 105,042.10 38.47% s 168,457.90

IIIIIIIIIII

I II

Stevensville Water Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance
Expenditures Equipment S s 468.60 S S 468.60 s (468.60)

Contractual s 9s,700.00 S 8,s91.93 5 14,128.26 5 22,72O.r9 23.74% 5 72,979.81.

District Sales s s s o.oo% s

Total S 9s,7oo.oo s 9,060.s3 5 1-4,L28.26 s s s 23,188.79 24.23% 5 72,s1.1..21

Revenues: Sales s 175,000.00 S 37,061.40 s 3s,024.ss s 72,08s.9s 47.79% s 102,914.0s
Summer SC s 40,000.00 s s s o.oo% s 40,000.00
Water Charges s 6,000.00 s 378.6s S 1,380.00 s 1,7s8.65 29.31% s 4,241.3s
Penalties s 10,000.00 5 2,427 .7O 5 2,299.82 5 4,727 ,s2 47.28% 5 s,272.48

s 231,000.00 s 39,867.75 s 38,704.37 s 5 5 18,572.12 34.O1./" 5 752,427.88

IIIIIIIIIII

s

s 158.500.00 s 22,841.s0 5 22,21.1..7s



WSS Water Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr Cumulative % Expended
Expenditures: Equipment s S 1o6.so 5 s 106.s0 0.oo% s (106.s0)

Contractual s 39,7s0.00 s 3,709.3s 5 7,502.72 5 s,212.O7 t3.1,1% s 34,s37.93

s 5 s o.oo% s

Total S 39,7so.oo S 3,81s.8s s 1.,so2.72 s 5 s s,318.s7 13.38% s 34,437.43

Sa les S so,ooo.oo S 14,1s1.90 S 14,7s1.10 s 28,903.00 57.81% s 21,097.00
Water Charges S 1,ooo.oo 60.005 s S 60.00 6.OO./" S 94o.oo
Penalties s 1,s00.00 S 800.34 s 745.63 S 1,s4s.97 s (4s.e7)

S s2,soo.oo s 1s,012.24 5 7s,496.73 s s s 30,s08.97 s 21,991.03

IIII
lndian Lake Water Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cu mu lative % Expended Balance

Expenditures: Equipment s 27.30s s s 21.30 o.oo% s (21.30)

Contractual S 7,o0o.oo 13.235 s 139.48 5 7s2.77 2.1,8./" 5 6,847.29
District Sales s 481.2s s 481.25 74.580/0 s 2,818.7s

Total S 1o,3oo.oo 34.53s 5 620.73 s s S 6ss.26 6.36./. 5 9,644.74

Revenues: sales S 1o,ooo.oo S 3,047.10 s 2,760.30 s s,807.40 58.O1% s 4,192.60
Water Charges S 2oo.oo S S 3o.oo S 3o.oo 15.00% S 17o.oo
Penalties S 2so.oo S r.63.94 s 2O7 .7s S 371.69 744.68% s (121.6s)

s 10,4s0.00 5 3,211.04 s 2,998.0s s s 59.42% s 4,240.91

IIIIII

-- - -

I III
Cold Spring Water Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cu mulative % Expended Balance

Expenditures Eq u ip ment s s 2L.30 S S 21.30 s (21.30)

Contractual s 20,500.00 S 3,018.81 s 3,034.37 s 6,0s3.18 29.53% 5 14,446.82
Oistrict Sales t s s o.00% s

Total: s 20,s00.00 S 3,040.11 s 3,034.37 s S s 6,074.48 29.63./" 5 r4,42s.s2

Revenues Charges S ls,r.oo.oo S 3,799.00 s 3,694.20 s 7,493.20 49.620/0 s 7,606.80

S 1,ooo.oo S 3r.3.09 s 402.16 s 715.25 7r.53%

s 16,100.00 5 4,772.Os s 4,096.36 s s s 8,208.4s 50.98% s 7,891.55

District Sales

Revenues

l+ttr et,. la"l"n."

I

I rct.osv"l--
I ss.rrz

s 3.300.00

s 6,209.0s

Penalties 5 284.7s



Route 55 Water Budgeted 1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr Cumulative % Expended Balance

Expenditures Equ ipment s s 21.30 s 5 2r.30 s (21.30)

Contractual s 27,000.00 s 2,108.ss 5 6,869.17 5 8,977.72 33.2s% 5 78,022.28

District Sales s 70.300.00 s 8,068.s0 s 9,707.s0 5 77,776.00 25.29% s s2,s24.00

Total s 97,300.00 s 10,198.3s 5 16,s76.67 s s s 26,71s.02 27.52% s 70,s24.98

Sales 5 72,642.00 s 8,611.80 5 fi,429.7o 5 20,041.50 27 .59% s s2,600.s0

charges s S 389.08 77 .42% s 110.92

Summer SC s 12,000.00 s s s o.oo% s 12,000.00

Penalties s 2,s00.00 s 1,067.29 5 846.72 '16.56% 5 s8s.99

S 87,642.00 s 9,679.09 s 12,66s.s0 s s 5 22,344.s9 25.sO% S 6s,297.4L

Revenues

s s00.00 s 389.08

s 1,914.01



ANC

rut 012021

lune 27,2024

Honorable Frank DeMayo, Supervisor
Town of Liberty
120 North Main SL
Liberty, N\ 12754

Re: Agricultural District Public Hearing

Dear Supervisor DeMayo,

Attached hereto please find a notice of public hearing on Thursday jdy 25,2024 at 10:20am in the
Sullivan Counry Legislative Hearing Room at the Sullivan County Government Center, 100 North
Street, Monticello, NY 12701. As is detailed in the notice, certain parcels of real property that are
recommended to be included in the Agricultural District lie within your Town.

Patrick Killian
59,30f,311,315 Benton Hollow Rd, Liberty, NY
Liberty: 26.-l-34, 17.-l-3.2, 17.-l-3.I & 17.l-2.1

Wild Roots Farm (Amy & Wes Gillingham/Cattail Summit LLC)
669 Cattail Rd. & 734 Cattail Rd., Livingston Manor, NY
Liberfy: 15.-l-1, 15.-1-6 & 10.-l-3.1

No Rein Stables (David Lowrey)
78 Lenape Lake Rd. Ext., Livingston Manor, NY
Liberty : 10.-1-l 1.1, l0.-l-14.2, 4.-l-20.2

Ifyou have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at845-292-6180 x116 or by email
at mm2592@cornell.edu. Thank you.

Sincerely,

/14/*t%/-
aughMelinda Medd

Agriculture and Food Systems Issue Leader
Staff support for Agriculture and Farmland Protection Board

Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk
Brian McPhillips, District 3 Legislator fvia e-mail)
Luis Alvarez, District 6 Legislator (via e-mailJ
Heather Brown, Interim Planning Commissioner (via e-mail)

GAgdcuhup & Farmland

cc

Enclosure



s-ffi Sullivan County 100 North Street
lvlonticello. NY 12701

( ()U\t1 ( {IiNt t\

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #: 1D{'477 Version: 1 Name:

Type: Resolution Status: Passed

Fil6 created: 512812024 ln control: County Legislature

On agenda: 612012024 Final action: 612012024

Enactment date: 612012024 Enactment #: 297-24

Title: Authorize holding a public hearing for inclusion of viable agricultural land into Sullivan County
Agricultural Districts. ..end

Sponsols:

Indexes:

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. AFPB Ag District Report June 2024

Date Ver. Action By Action

612012024 1 County Legislature adopted Pass

61612024 1 Planning and Community carried at Committee Pass
Resources Committee

Narrative of Resolution:
Authorize holding a public hearing for inclusion of viable agricultural land into Sullivan County Agricultural
Districts.

If Resolution requires expenditure of County Funds, provide the following information: N/A

Amount to be authorized by Resolution: Click or tap here to enter text.

Are funds already budgeted? Choose an item.

Specifu Comptiance with Procurement Procedures: SEQRA process to amend Agricultural Districts.

RESOLUTION INTRODUCED BY THE PLANNING AND COMMUNITY RESOURCES
COMMITTEE TO AUTHORIZE A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE INCLUSION OF ADDITIONAL
PARCELS INTO AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT NO. I. AND AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT NO.4

WHEREAS, the Sullivan County Legislature ("Legislature") has the authority under Article 25-AA. Section
303-b of New York State Agriculture and Markets Law to amend the Sullivan County Agricultural Districts on

a yearly basis; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Sullivan Counq Legislature does hereby aulhorize
holding a public hearing on Thursday. July 25.2024 at 1 0:20AM in the Legislative Hearing Room of the

Sullivan County Page 1 of 3 Ptinled on 6121 12024

Result I

WHEREAS, the Sullivan County Agricultural & Farmland Protection Board has recommended that the
Legislarure amend Sullivan County Agricultural District No. I and Sullivan County Agricultural District No. 4

to include additional parcels as listed in Schedule A attached hereto and made a part hereof; and

WHEREAS, prior to authorizing the inclusion of additional parcels into an Agricultural District it is necessary
to conduct a public hearing.



File #i lD-6477 , Version: 1

Sullivan County Government Center, 100 North Street, Monticello, New York regarding the inclusion of the
parcels listed on Schedule A into Agricultural District No. I and Agricultural District No. 4; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Clerk to the Legislature is hereby authorized and directed to publish
a notice ofsuch public hearing in the official newspapers ofthe County and to provide such notice in writing
directly to those municipalities whose territory encompasses the lands which are proposed to be included in
Agricultural District No. 1 and Agricultural District No. 4 and to the Commissioner of Agriculture and Markets

COUNTY OF SULLIVAN
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HERIBY GMN that requests for inclusion of predominant viable agricultural land within
certified agricultural districts have been filed with the County Legislative body pursuant to NYS Agriculture
and Markets Law 25AA Section 303-b and that a public hearing will be held by the Sullivan County Legislature
on Thursday. J:uly 25 2024 at l0:20AM in the Legislative Hearing Room ofthe Sullivan County Govemment
Center. Monticello, Ne*'York to consider the requests and the recommendations ofthe Sullivan County
Agriculrural and Farmland Protection Board to modifu Agricultural Districts #l and #4 to add the following
parcels:

The properties that were recommended include the following:
No Rein Stable (Lowery) Town of Liberty (Agricultural District #l)
85 Lenape Lake Ext., Livingston Manor 4.-1-20.2, 10.-1-14.2, 10.-1-l L I
Land used to support a commercial horse stable
TOTAL: 69.51 acres
Moor Acres Farm Property (El/Bey) Town of Delaware (Agricultural District #l)
State Rt 1 78, Hortonville 22.-l-23.3
Land used to support herb, vegetable and orchard production.
TOTAL: 13.07 acres
Wild Roots Farm (Gillingham/Cattail Summit LLC) Town of Liberfy/Callicoon
(Agricultural District #1)
669 & 734 Cattail Rd, Livingston Manor Liberty: 15.-l-l and I 5.-l-6
Land used to support a vegetable,, livestock, & hay farm. Callicoon: 10.-l-3.1
TOTAL: 248.74 acres
Killian (Pat's Ag Venture) Town of Liberty (Agricultural District #4)
59 and 315 Benton Hollow Rd., Liberty 26.-l-34,17.-1-2.1, 17.-l-3.1 and 17.-l-3.2
Land used to support a small vegetable operation
TOTAL: 82.25 acres
Good Seols Farm (Tilly) Town of Mamakating (Agricultural District #4)
416 Roosa Gap Rd., Bloomingburg 27.-l-73.2
Land used to support herb, vegetable & poultry operation

Sullivan County Page 2 of 3 Ptinled on 6121 12024



File #: lD-6477, Version: 1

TOTAL: 33.48 acres
Himalayan Hillside Farm (Sanders) Town of Mamakating (Agricultural District #4)
34 Pickles Rd., Bloomingburg 21.-1-49. I

Land used to support orchard, vegetable & livestock operation
TOTAL: 9.98 acres

Sullivan County Page 3 of 3 Ptinted on 6121 12024



Scoua BSA Troop 1095

c/o Nancy Esposito, Committee Member
PO Box I l3

White Sulphui SprinSs. New York I 2787
(845) 292-26E3; nesposilo@hvc..r.com

June 30, 2024

Town of Liberty Board Members
120 N,-.r1h i\.,lein Streel
Liberty, New York 12754

Dear Town Board Members:

The Scouts, Leaders and Committee Members of Scouts BSA Troop 1095,
Hudson Delaware River District, Greater Hudson Valley Council, along with their
Chartered Organization, the Liberty Rotary Club, take great pleasure in announcing that:

Having completed the requirements for, and having been examined by an
Eagle Scout Board of Review

Elaina Louise Ramirez was found worthy of the rank of Eagle Scout.

In honor ofher achievements, we have scheduled an Eagle Scout Cout ofHonor
for August 10,2024 at I :00 pm at Hanofee Park, Sunset Lake Road, Town of Liberty.
We would appreciate it ifyou could send a letter or certificate acknowledging this young
woman's achievement to be read and displayed at the ceremony and ifyour schedule
allows, we welcome your attendance. Elaina's impressive Eagle Scout Project entailed
adding a much needed l0' x 12' platform deck to a pavilion at Hanofee Park.

Thank you tbr taking time from your extremely busy schedule to help our
community recognize the achievements and service ofEagle Scout Elaina Louise
Ramirez, Sullivan County's first female Eagle Scout.

Sincerely,

Nanry Etpori.ta

Nancy Esposito, Committee Member



('/i." 
"/t/., Zr.q ett, rtr er

Town of Liberty Government Center
l20 North Main Street Liberty, New York 12754

Nick Rusin
Confidential Secretary

supewisordemavoalo$rofl ibertv.oIP

n.rusin@townofl ibertv.org

luly 6,2024

wu1{.townoflib€rty.org TEL:845-292-51 I I

Fax:845-292-1310

RE Bridge and Tunnel Brewery
Liberty, NY

To Whom It May Concem:

The Bridge and Tunnel Brewery is rapidly being recognized as a premier destination located in the Village ofLiberty, New
York. As a family run business, proprietor Rich Castagna dedicated seven years ofhis "free" time to build out an old warehouse
(and formally Killian's Transfer) located along the now decommissioned O&W Railway, currently known as the O&W Rail
Trail. He has spent countless hours transforming a large open space into a comfortable, friendly, family like atmosphere
including a homemade bar with a substantial selection ofcraft beers, cider and teas, a large community seating area with home-
made tables and salvaged decorative seating, a game storage room for patrons to access during their visit and a stage for
presentations, events, shows and musical entertainment.

The venue is located just offLiberty's Main Street and a stone's throw from the popular Munson Diner which was transpo(ed
to Liberty from the west side ofManhattan in 2004. Bridge and Tunnel has fostered a relationship with the Munson and other
local eateries so that patrons can order from multiple menus at the Brewery and have a meal delivered while enjoying their time
with friends, family and neighbors. Bridge and Tunnel is also located right on the Sullivan County O&W Rail Trail which has
proven to be an attractive recreational altemative and economic driver in the community as many are drawn to the uniqueness
and history ofthis historic transportation corridor.

Rich and his family are very focused on the importance of community. The Brewery has hosted many community events and
continues to expand its programming, catering to all sorts ofvaried forms of enlertainment. Some ofthe gathering projects
include weekly trivia nights, professional wrestling, comedy nights, open mic nights, food truck specialties, local organization
and non-profit sponsored events, just to name a few.

ours,Sin

o u

Frank DeMayo
Supen,isor

Since the opening of Bridge and Tunnel, Liberty is recognizing a resurgence in visitation from both locals and visitors which is
fueling economic fowth in and around the area. Rich's keen sense for what works to attract patrons, and his generous
commitment to community and involvement in revitalization efforts within the Village are providing much needed growth and
sustainability in this small and very diverse community.

As a long-time resident and Liberty Town Supervisor, I consider it a tnre privilege to have established a relationship with Rich
and the Bridge and Tunnel family and look forward to his next creative adventure within his establishment and the community.
It is gratifuing to endorse the Bridge and Tunnel Brewery for any endeavor they seek due to their overwhelming commitment to
their business and community and their dedication to enhancing the quality of life in Liberty.

Please contact me with any questions, clarifications or requests for additional information.



Town of Liberty Government CenterFrank DeMayo
Supentisor 120 North Main Street . Liberty, New York 12754

Nick Rusin
Conrtdehtial Secretqry

suDervisordemavoAlo\.mofl ibertv.orq

n.rusin@townofl ibertv.ors

www.towno fl iberty.org TEL:845-292-51I I

F axi 845-292-1310

Jtly 8,2024

Aisha M. Sexton-Sims, Ph.D
Supervisor, State Revolving Fund Program Section
Water Division
US EPA Region 2
290 Broadway, 24th Floor
New York, NY 10007-1866

RE FY24 Congrssional Appropriation
Community Project Award
Amount - $1,000,000.00 with a $250,000.00 match
Project - Old Route 17 Infrastructure Engineering

Dear Dr. Sexton:

Please be advised that the Town Board ofthe Town of Liberty, in cooperation with Sullivan County o{ficials, agrees
to the processing ofan amendment to name the Town of Liberty as Lead Applicant for the above referenced
Community Project Award.

Please direct any questions or inquiries to my office and we will respond promptly.

S

rank De
Town of Liberty - Supe

Arthur Hussey
Nick Rusin
Heather Brown

Cc

(/ir. 
"/ l/" .y'r-q rrz, ti r,.



07 t11t2024

Account# Account Description

Town Clerk Monthly Report
June 01, 2024 - Ju ne 30, 2024

Fee Description

Page 'l

Qtv Local Share

A 2590 Highway Fees

A1255 Conservation

Marriage License

TO\ /i\] CLERK

42544 Dog Licensing

SEN IOR

42545

82770 Building Fees

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Amount paid to

Ny State Dept. Of Health

NYS Ag. & Markets for spay/neuter program

NYS Environmental Conservation

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $19,383.00

3 1,535.00

1,000.0010

Sub-Total $18,384.50

Road Access Permit

Conservation

Marriage License Fee

EZ Pass

Marriage Certilicate

Notary Fees

Female, Spayed

Male. Neutered

N.4ale, Unneutered

Purebred Licenses

SENIOR

Redeemed Dog

Building Permit

Commercial Establishment
lnspections
Fire lnspections

Municipal Search

Sub-Total: $t00.oo

5.80

70.00

't25.OO

30.00

100.00

4

4

5

3

50

Sub-Total: $330.80

72.O0

85.00

37.50

50.00

-25.00

I
0

3

1

5

Dog

Sub-Total: $219.50

75.00

Sub-Total:

19

8

$7s.00

13,684.50

2,'165.00

90.00

84.00

99.20

Total Non-Local Revenues: $273.20

To the Supervisor:
Pursuant to Seclion 27, Sub 1, of the Town Law, I hereby certily that the foregoing is a full and true statement of all fees and monies received by

me, Lau.ie Dutcher,Town Clerk, Town of Liberty during the period stated above, in connection with my office, excepting only such fees and monies,
the application ofwhich are otherwise provided for by law.

Date Dale

Total Local Shares Remitted; $19,109.80

1 100.00

1

Supervisor Town Clerk



PRG-8A0095 REPORT AS OF 6/30/24 MONTHI,Y TOWN BOARD REPORT

REVENUE SU!'MARY

PAGE T

EUND NA]'1E

GENEXAL FUND TOWNI,I I DE 2.424!614.00 3t,012.37 2,62A,12a,91 199,893.09

TOWN OUTSIDE VILLAGE 4?8,859,00 19, 550. 87 2A7 ,992.55 190, a66 .45

COMMUNITY DEVELOPI.IENT BLOC( GRANTS .00 14,113.01 59,834 _ 76 59.434,76-

HIGHI'AY FUND - TOi{NIdIDE . I{I{Y 3 & 4 1,508,5?9.00 4,2t9.54 1,507,9O5.62 6, 5?3 , 38

HIGHWAY FUND - TOIdN OUTSIDE VILIJAGE-!9IY1 r,205.127.40 4.219.54 ),, 191,253.11 1 ,413 ,49

HIGHI,'IAY CHIPS FUND 644,000,00 00 .00 644,000. 00

WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND 971,?19.00 oa \95,1"18,77 115,940.23

TOTAL SEWER DISTRICTS 843,883.00 16,620,35 709,414,62 134,468.38

TOTAL I4ATER DISTRICTS 1,400,02?.oo 114,252.62 706,378.91 693,648.a9

CRAND TOTAITS . . 9,880,808.00 224,t4A.3O 1 ,28',1 ,219.25 2.593.52A,75

BUDGET
AS IIODI FI ED

CURRENT
RECEIPTS

Y T-D
RECEIPAS

UNCOLLECTED
BAI,ANCE



PRG-BA0095 REPORT AS OF 6/30/24 MONTHITY TOWN BOARD REPORT

EXPENSE SUMI'AXY

PAGE 1

BUDCET
AS MODIFIED

CURRENT
EXPENDITURES

Y-A-D
EXPENDIAURES P.O. BALA}]CE.UND NAI{E

CENERALFL'ND ?OWNI{IDE

TOWN . OUTSIDE VI'trI]AGE

COMMUN I TY DEVELOPI\4ENT BLOCK GRANTS

HIGHI{AY FUND - TOI{NVIIDE , HTIY 3 & 4

UNENCUMBERED
UNEX - BALANCE

3,134, 954 .00 !90,299.49 1,201,736.t5

593,859.00 21,020,68 2A0,694.47

00 14,113. 01 59,834.?6

l,125 t2AO.0O 55,264.94 69A,112.00

6,3 01,04 1,920,926.41

393,164.53

,00 59 , 434 .16 -

. 00 1, 02?, 168 . 0o

tlIGHtlAY FUND - TOWN OIrTSTDE VILLAGE-HWY1 1.339.627.00 95,?53.13 357,664.67 34,21A.5O 94?, 683 .83

HIGHWAY CHIPS FLI'ND 12, 104 .83 12, 104.83 19,564.00 612,111,.t1

IIATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAIT FUND 971-,119. A0 52,!2A.62 365,829,A6 . 00 605, 889. 14

TOTAL SEWER DISTRICTS 889,883.00 11,98?.54 237,551 ,25 2,4 54 ,00 649,411.15

'TOTAL I{ATER DISTRICTS 1,538,027.00 193,580.12 541,547.93 3 , 016 ,49 987,460, s8

GRAND TOTALS 10r837,359.00 653,252.35 3,687,081.92 55,615.03 7.084,551.05



Town of Liberty
Supervisor's Report

J une-24

Bank Account Reconciliation

Na me Bank Accout # Current Total

General Fund Key Ba nk *193 S 1,168,4s2.18

Key Bank * 191 51,s89,922.L7

Capital Reserve Fund TD Ba nknorth * 527 5 692,807.00

Capital Reserve Fund Wayne Bank *70L 5 157,361.02

Street Light Districts CHB *555 $ 7s,960.60

Water and Sewer Fund Key Ba nk *205 5 r,4s6,3o4.74

Trust and Agency Key Ba nk *744 5 329,8s 1.62

Central Checking Key Bank 5

Hea lth lnsura nce Jeff Ba nk s

Payroll Account I eff Bank * 310 s

Payroll Withholding Jeff Bank *L74 s

NYS CDBG Key Ba nk s

G rant Account Key Bank * 2L2 s

TOTAL: I 5,480,659.33

Key Bank Treasury Bills: 5 9,94L,622.41

Catskill Hudson Bank CO S 199,9s4.90

Jeff Bank CD 5

TD Ba n knorth CD 5 2L3,637.21.

TOTAT CD: s 10,3s5,214.52

HiBhway Fund

l-183

l.ss:

l.ars



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY'I2754
DAfE:6117124
TIME: 7:00 PM

At the Regular Meeting ol the Town Board of the Town of Liberty held on 6117124 al7:00 p.m., the lollowing

were present:

PRESENT:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Sheni Kavleski

ABSENT:

RECOBDING SECRETARY:

Town Clerk Laurie Dutcher

ALSO PRESENT:

Town Attorney Kenneth Klein

Finance Director Cheryl Gerow

Derek Kirk ol Sull. Co. Democrat

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

CORRESPONDENCE

ACCEPTANCE OF INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE

The Town Board of the Town of Liberty does hereby accept the incoming correspondence.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Councilmember Dean Farrand
Supervisor Frank DeMayo
Canied

INCOMING

1. Correspondence from the Sullivan County Departmenl ol Public Works regarding the closing ol
Garden House Bd. for the replacement ol County Bridge 261.

2. Correspondence lrom the NYSDEC regarding Swan Lake SD STP notice ol incomplete

application.

OUTGOING:



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STHEET, LIBEBTY, NY 12754

DATE:6117124

TIME: 7:00 PM

NEW BUSINESS

APPROVAL OF THE MONTHLY REPORTS

The Town Board does hereby approve the following monthly reports:

. Town Clerk's Report 5124

. Revenue & Expense Report 5124

. Supervisor's Repoft 5124

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded

5 AYES

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

The Town Board does hereby approve the following minutes as submitted by the Town Clerk:
o Dept, HeadMorksession Mtg. 516124

o Public Hearing 5120124

. Reg. Monthly Mtg. 5120124

. Depl. HeadMorksession Mtg. 613124

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Carried

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Canied

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Dean Fanand
Carried

APPROVAL OF AUDITS

The Town Board does hereby approve of the audits as lollows:

. June, 2024 Voucher Abstract #830 to #980 totaling $407,382.79.

. May,2024 Post Audit Claims #806 to #829 totaling $109,418.2i.

. May, 2024 General Ledger Abstract Claims #109 to #142 totaling $264,649.61
a

Motion:

Seconded

5 AYES

PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT MOFATORIUM EXTENDED FROM 7 I3I24.1OI}I24

The Town Board does hereby extend the Planned Unit Development Moratorium from 713124-1013124

2



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NOBTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:6117124

TIME: 7:00 PM

AUTHORTZATTON FOR WATER & SEWER TO PURCHASE (74) UV LAMPS AT A COST OF $4,810.

FROM UVEON TECHNOLOGIES, LLC

The Town Board does hereby authorize the Water & Sewer to purchase (74) UV Lamps at a cost of

$4,810.00 from Uveon Technologies, LLC.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Canied

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember Sheni Kavleski

Carried

Councilmember John Lennon

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Carried

Councilperson Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Carried

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Farrand

TOWN ATTORNEY DIRECTED TO DRAW UP CAPITAL RESERVE RESOLUTION FOR THE WATER &

SEWER DEPT. TO PURCHASE (1) UV POWER SUPPLY UPGRADE KIT IN THE AMOUNT OF $19,700.

FROM UVEON TECHNOLOGIES, LLC FOR THE 7Nl24 MTG.

The Town Board does hereby directed the Town Attorney to draw up a Capital Reserve Resolution for the

Water & Sewer Department to purchase (1) UV Power Supply Upgrade Kit in the amount ol $19,700 from

Uveon Technologies, LLC for the 711124 neeling.

APPBOVAL OF VOUCHER FOB POLEY PAVING

The Town Board does hereby authorize payment of voucher for Poley Paving in the amount ol $200,754.75
for Boyd Rd. Reconstruclion.

APPBOVAL OF VOUCHER FOR TWEEDIE CONSTRUCTION, LLC

The Town Board does hereby authorize payment ol voucher lor Tweedie Construction, LLC in the amount
ol $18,892.00 lor construction services lor White Sulphur Springs Phase 10.

3



5 AYES Carried

The Town Board does hereby authorize payment ol voucher lor Delaware Engineering in the amount ol
$1 3,058.03 lor engineering services for WIite Sulphur Springs Phase 10.

APPROVAL OF VOUCHER FOR DELAWARE ENGINEERING

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded

5 AYES

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember John Lennon

Carried

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Carried

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Dean Fanand

Canied

MOTION TO APPROVE VOURCHER FOR THE PAYMENT OF THE SWAN LAKE WASTEWATER

TREATMENT PETROLEUM BULK STORAGE TANK
TABLED

JOINT FUEL BID SET FOR U15/24

The Town Board does hereby set the Joint Fuel Bid lor 8/15124 al ll:00 a.m. at the Town Clerk's Office
localed at 120 North Main Street, Liberty.

ACCEPTANCE OF RESIGNATION FROM LUCAS ROTH FROM THE HIGHWAY DEPT,

The Town Board does hereby accept the resignation from Lucas Roth lrom the Highway Department
elleclive 6114124.

4

TOWN OF LIBEBTY BOARD MEETING

1 19 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 1 2754

DATE:6117124

TIME: 7:00 PM

APPROVAL OF VOUCHER FOR OELAWABE ENGINEERING

The Town Board does hereby authorize payment of voucher for Delaware Engineering in the amount of

$16,363.76 lor engineering services for White Sulphur Springs Phase 10.

Councilmember John Lennon

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Canied



TOWN OF LIBERTY BOARD MEETING

119 NOBTH MAIN STREET, LIBEBTY, NY 12754

DArE:6117124

TIME: 7:00 PM

ACCEPTANCE OF RESIGNATION FROM ANTHONY D'AVERSA FROM THE W&S DEPT.

The Town Board does hereby accept the resignation lrom Anthony D'Aversa lrom the Water & Sewer
Department eftective 61 1 3124.

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

MOTION TO INTRODUCE INTRODUCTORY LOCAL LAW #5 OF 2024 REGARDING PLANNED UNIT

DEVELOPMENTS

TABLED

WATER & SEWER AUTHORIZED TO ADVERTISE FOR A LABORER

The Town Board does hereby authorize the Water & Sewer Department to advertise for a laborer.

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember John Lennon

Canied

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Carried

DISCUSSION

WALNUT MT. HOUSE

Lisa Lyons and Huth Huggler have been meeting with the Supervisor, Nick and James and they are putting

together an interpretive trail up to where the Walnut Mountain House once stood. Supervisor DeMayo
advised that they are putting together a program that shouldn't cost anything to the Town. He stated that
they should be able to get signs and benches from Cornell Cooperative Extension as a lunding source. He

stated that it promises to be a really good program.

DEVANY RD. -TABLED

REOUEST BY JUSTICE COURT-TABLED

OLO BUSINESS

UNDER REVIEW

1. Drilled wells with a yield of less than 5 GPM.

2. Training & Recommendations policy- Planning & Zoning

3. Shipping Containers

4. Fence ln/Fence Out

5



5. AIRBNB

6. Solar

7. CountyWater/SewerStudy

8. Update ol Comprehensive Plan

IN PROGRESS

1. Converting and moving the Building Department and the Assessor's otfice to the Park &

Recreation Building.

2. Fines

3. Empty Lot in Parksville

4. lllegal dumping ol garbage

5. Delaware Town/Village Water Sewer Study

6. Lead Service Line lnventory

7. Walnut Mt. Pavilion.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

CORA EDWARDS.PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

MICHAEL EDWARDS- PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

NANCY LEVINE.PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT

BOARD DISCUSSION

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

On Rt.52 between Stephenson's and Reeve's the owner is dumping debris. When asked if he called the
Building Dept. he stated that no.

The Supervisor stated that he would speak with the CE0.

Councilmember John Lennon

Thanked everyone for their thoughts and prayers on the loss of his daughter.

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Great event at Walnut Mt.

Councilmember Sherri Kavleski

Residents from Cross Farm hope that the car issue remains resolved.

Pickle ball court complaints.

Seniors would like trips.

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Attended the Hazard Mitigation Meeting with the county and broughl up Swan Lake Dam and they may be
able to lit it into the plan.

6

TOWN OF LIBERTY EOARD MEETING

119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:6117124

TIME: 7:00 PM



TOWN OF LIBEHry BOARD MEETING

1 19 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERry, NY 12754

DArE:6117124

TIME: 7:00 PM

Also spoke about the Swan Lake Dam with the Friends of the Upper Delaware.

Barbecue at Walnut Mt. was a success.

Told Vince that the roundabouts looked great due to his and Joanne's efforts.

He told Bruce Davidson that the flowers looked great also.

Advised that he spoke with Highway Superintendent Matt DeWitt and that he would be constructing a

barricade on the lootbridge in Swan Lake.

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at 7:31 p.m

Motron:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Respectf ully submitted,

Laurie Dutcher, Town Clerk

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Carried

7

ADJOURN



TOWN OF I,IBERTY
t{tw YORX

JOINT TOWN AND VILLIAGE BOARD MEETING
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 127s4

DATE:06125124

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

PRESENT:

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember Dean Farrand

Councilmember Vincent McPhillips

Councilmember John Lennon

Councilmember Sheni Kavleski

RECORDING SECRETABY:

Deputy Town Clerk Sara Sprague

ALSO PRESENT:

Conlidential Secretary Nick Rusin

Finance Director Cheryl Gerow

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRESENTATION

Power Point Presentation - lnfrastructure Capacity Planning - Joint Town and Village

Presented by Delaware Engineering

Pagc. 119



TOWN OF I,II]ERTY
NCW YORX

JOINT TOWN AND VILLIAGE BOARD MEETING
PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DArE:06125124

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

JoINTTowru AND VILLAGE
BOERO MEETING

INFRASTRUCTURE CnpacITY
Pterur.rrruc SruoY OveRvrew
'1'19 N. Main Street, Town
of Liberty Town Hall

June 25.2024

fl
INFR 

"RUCIURECAPACITY PT.ANNIX6
s-ruoY

w DELA\I'ARE EN6INEERING- O.P,C

DISCUSSIoN PoINTS

. Study Background and Purpose

. Methods

. Findings

. Parksville Sewer Feasibility Study Update

. Recommendations

2le

w OFr aw^pF FNG.NF.FTNG D P c.

a"*:':'-'*

-

I



TOWN OI] t-,IBERTY
Ntw YORI(

JOINT TOWN AND VILLIAGE BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:06125124

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

BACKGRoUND AND PURPoSE
. lnyestrnont lnlerest in tha Town rnd Mllage

. Land O€velopmenl Propcals

. Old Route 17 Corridor Study

Supportlng lntrastructure Needs
. Capacity - eistlng, needed, timing
. lnventory/Mapping, Existing Conditions
. Tor,/n-Mllage Collaboration

Su3taineblllty ot Town and Vlllage lnfrlstluctuie. lnveslments in Aoang Systems. Regulatory Demands. Labor and Staffng. Eudgel and Financing Costs

. Roadmap and Policy Framework for Public
lnfrastruclure

\

**"-*=

lcJ
LI)

1

I

*
OEUW^RE ENCINEERING. O,P,C,

w .+

3ls

*r*=:L-

--).'^=---

r'::.1'-:l



TOWN OF LIBE,RTY
NEW YORI(

Water Supply and Distribution Sanitary S€r.rer Conveyance
ard Treatmart

JOINT TOWN AND VILLIAGE BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERW, NY 12754

DATE:06125124

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

. Elm St. Well & Lily Pond Desi8n Capicity

. PoteotialSpare Gpacity in
Town Water System

. Iown-VillagelnlerconnectionPoints

. Distribution System Cove6ge €ttenda
within Cloae Pro(imity of Develolment
Site5

. Laly Pond Source water lssues, WTP
lnvestment Needs

. Elm St. Well Contaminationj Shon-term
needs include New Pumps. !le.trical
UpErades, and Auxiliarv Power

. Capacity of Town weteriourae!

. Restractions/Bottlene.ks in Town and
Village Distribution Systems

. L€ad Service Lines

. Seasonality of Demand

Available Capacity ofVilla8e WWTP

Existing lnterconnections

Capacity lacrease els€where in
Town System {Swan Lake WWIP}

Grdvity Main
Green Ln./Chestnut St./Wast Sl.

Dats lnn Pump Station Capacity

lnllow & lnfiltredon

Seasonal Demand

Pennit Olaoges Afiectlng
VillaSe's WWTP

ASing lnfrastruature

Recuning Flooded Areas along
Main St. in The Village

Changing Climate Pattems.

Q o.** .. e*o,*...,^o. o.ec.

STUOY METHODS OVENVIEW
Mathodology
. Define StudyArca
. Oata sources

- lntervielrcd Tof,n and VilagE Leadership and Staff
- Sile visilis
- Recocyrbndalion ftom ftior Pknrtng EfforE,
- Review of Lard Devebp.rEnt ProFcl Proposats
- Estrnate of Vila$ of Liberty Main Street redevebgyEnt
- Previous Engirpering Efforts
- Reguhlory FiLngE

. Broad delinition of inftastructure: warer. se*r. srorm

. ldenhry and Pdoritize: porediet infrasrucMe projeclsi
clevebp reconrrE.daiaons

. Review lnfrastruclure Budgets. Financing
Options

. Parksville; Sewer Feasibility Sludy (FS) update

*

Storm SeweIs

E
5t
oc
o

Eg
E
d
t
z

4le

/

>..-

w OELAWARE EXGINEEiIXG. O.P.C.
crvrL A\. ENvTPoNM€N-:r E6r\E.nr!.



TOWN Ot] LIBIiRTY
NEW YOR(

JOINT TOWN AND VILLIAGE BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 1 1 I NORTH MAIN STREET, LlBERry, NY '12754

DAIE:06125124
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

I

I*\
t

l\

OEl. tY^iE ENqNEERING, O,P.C.

w

PARKSVILLE STwen SERVICE FEASIBILITY STUDY UPDATE

Findinqs:
. 60 parcels, 44 lmproved;

-29,000 GPD
. 202'l FS: Three Alternatives
. Update: Evaluate subsurface

disposal system (SSDS)
. Alt. 4: gravity/grinders,

pump station
. Alt. 5: grinders only, low

pressure lrnes, pump
station

. SSDS requires about 5 acres

Next Steps
. Subsurface Disposal System

Real Estate Option
. Prepare Engineering Report
. Outreach to assess property

owner interest
. Grant Funding has potential

to reduce user costs from
more than $3,000 to approx.
$1,000 per year

a

I .',r-

w ctrL 
^No 

E^vrMM€hr.^L EerNE€i'r.

sle

I
IJ

I

I
L ^/f{t

..-...\

I
o.

F=.=E\
lJ4lPolal I

I

I

I
\

,



TOWN OIT LIBE,RTY
t{Ew YORX

JOINTTOWN AND VILLIAGE BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:06125124

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

RECoM MENDATIoNS_ H IGFI-PRIoRITY PRoJ ECTS
Tnbl? 9. High-Prrcnty Ptot?(as Sun||iary

tl

T.---T---'-
Hydroulic Modeling ol Town ond Villoge Woler Systems

R4.t to DRArf'l:conont D.v.lopn at lnIruttructuft Capaat! studt Plo, prepopn [u th. tNr & vtltaog ol Lb.ny, lun. 2A21

HIGH.PRIoRITY PRoJECTS I MPLEMENTATIoN

T-m--[$ffi]
I

C Elnr Street Well Produclion - Phoie I $25.000 ro
Villo 000

. USDA Water & Waste Disposal
Predevelopment Planning Grdnt

. Own Source revenue
Pro8ress on Elm Street Well Production-
Phase 1

Evoluote production ol exisling wole( lo(,cee. incl. WSS

ond Stevensville we[ fields- Lfy Pond reservc*. Elrn Slreet
Well - Phole I

t3o.m0 lo
$o.(m

Memorandum of agreement for advancement,
funding, and implementation between Town
Eoard and Village Board
Funding assistance:
. Empire State Oevelopment (tSD)Strate8i.

Planning and Feasibility Studies Program

- tie to economic investment

Hydroulic Modeling ol lown ond Vitoge Woter Sy5tenr

Evoluole p.oduction of exisling woler 5ouce5, incl. WSS

ond Slevensville well flelds, lily Pond re5ervcir, Bm Steel
Well - Phoie I

Conveyonce ryJlem inventory. condilion orsetsrnent
ond tlow melerihg ol oreos tribrJtory to lhe Villoge
WWIP.
G.eon lone grovity llne replocemenl.

Spontor(5)

Elm Slreel Well Produclion - Phote I

Villoge

Proj.cl

Vi

lown &
Vdloge

Town &
VilloOe

lowr, &

$l.s M

$l35.mo

CosI Eslimole

l3o,m0 ro
tso.oin

t Plon lo{ Doys lnn PS upgrodes
Town &
Villoqe

$15,000 ro
$30,m0

G
lnvenlory (mopl ond p€rlorm condilioo ossessmenl ot
V logo slorm lewer syslem.

Villoge $50,000 to
$/5.0m

ll Conducl preliminory engineerino rtudy oddresdng
llooding olonq eoJterly portion ot Moin Street.

Villoge

oErrw RE ENGrnEEirxc- D.PC,

6le

ID

*

w



o
OF I-,IBtiR'I'Y
WYONK

TOWN
NT

JOINT TOWN AND VILLIAGE BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STHEET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAfE:06125124
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

HIGH-PRIoRIT PRoJECTS I MPLEMENTATIoN
I Conveyonce syllem inveniory. condilion ossesirnenl

D I ond llow melering of o.eos lrlbulory lo lhe VillogB
lown &
Villooe $r3s.(m

Projecl scopinS
ldentifying fundinS opportunities
. NYSEFC Engiheeing Planning Gr.nt (EPG) - S50,00O {req'rires 1096

cash/in-kind services match)
. Empire State O€velopment (ESO) Strategic Plannin8 and Feasibility

Studies ProSram - 6e to economic investment
. UsDA Water & Waste Disposal Predevelopment Planning Grdnt
. Own sourc€ revenue

*
DarawaiE ErcrxEEariro. O.P.C.
CNtr a{o ENvrbNM.{r L FNc,!ErF,!c

HIGH-PRIORITY PROJECTS I MPLEMENTATION
------------i-

VilloOe $r.5 M

Next steps are driven by opportunities to fund the project:
. Community Development Elock crant (CDBG)

. up to 51 M available

. projects must be ready Ior construction
. ln order to ac.ess CDBG grant5, final plans must be developed:

. Own-Source Revenues, including Bond,ng

. Future Sewer District Extensions- private sector investments in the
Study Area provide opportunity to spread capital costs amonS those
benefittinS

. NYSEFC Engineering Planning Grant (EPG)- S50,0OO (.equires 10%
cash/in-kind services match)- does not support final design plans

w OEL waRE ENGTNEERTNG. O P.C

7le



TOWN OF LIBE,RTY
Ntw YOnX

JOINT TOWN AND VILLIAGE BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DAfE:06125124
TIME: 6:30 P.M.

H IGFI-PRIoRIry PRoJECTS I MPLEMENTATIoN

tr --|_-rowr'&
I Villoge

Create arran8ement between the two municipalities, whether an MOA or
board resolutions, to establ;sh the project a5 a collaborative effort.
Funding source5
. Fair-share conlribuions made as pan of land development projects

that require increases in capacity
. Empire State Development {ESD)Strate8ac Planning end Fearibility

Studies ProSram -. 6e to economic investment
. this project could be included in a l.r8er, comprehensive efton

aimed at upgrading mul6ple rystems. NYSEFC Engineerint Plannin8 Grant {EPG)- S50,00O (requires 10%

cash/in-kind services match)- does not support final design plans

ln-fl ight gr.nt applicaton

OELAWAiC Ell.GINCERlnG. D.P.C.
CN'L r{o alvrbNMEr.AL ENcr!€tFr c

HIG}+PRIoRIW PRoJECTS IMPLEMENTATIoN

Plon tor Doys lnn PS upgrodes

lnvenlo.y |rnopl ond poatorm condilion qssessmenl ot I
Vhg. ,t* **- tytt".. I

150.000 to
t75.0m

ldentity a project lead and develop a scope and budget
Own-source revenue most likely required, but there are opportunities to
leverate other inventorying elrorts to advance it (e.9., creation of a
common GIS database)
lntegrate ihventory and aisessment information into existing public works
workflows and tasks (e.9.. similar to a "wandshaeld" pavement condition
assessment)

Conducl preliminory engineering sludy oddqsing
,looding olong eosledy portion ol Moin Street.

Develop a project rcope and seek grantt
. Oelineate specific problem area
. ldenbfy flooding sources
. Document Private vs. public storm sewer

ownership

GGnt funding sources:
. NYSDEC WQIP
. NYSDEC Nonpoint Source Plannint

Reports Program (530( ior cenain types
of proiects involvinB green inftastructure,
stream corridor assessments)

8le

T tt5ooo 
'o$0.mo

OEL^w^RE ENGINEERINc, D,P,C,



TOWN OF LIBERTY
t{Ew YOR(

JOINT TOWN AND VILLIAGE BOARD MEETING

PLACE: SENIOR CENTER 119 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY 12754

DATE:06125124

TIME: 6:30 P.M.

FINANCE AND GoVERNANCE

LIBERTY/l\

hot l& Ery.dtre. O"tall ln VlllIC 8{dact to c Ora coat to paoduo! watar
e.8.. rtafing cost5, equipmant, contBctual reBiaes, etc.
EataHhh furd Llrraa Taatct ad polkv to "rtftaha' arnou hGld ln ..!.rE
rtudy identifier e !tin8 aonditionr ai:
- Sewer Fund: 20% ot erpenditucs
- Water Fundi 60,9f ot erpcnditurB , surplus balance can be us.d to offset need€d capital proiects

Rafa Ealruafurt4 to tlIfort tarlF.ancy, cqrit, clt cthrc hdaldr! nraal rlrllhiay, fid
add,a.tll! lott.brlrl c+hd naG&

- Ti€ rates to costs of pr6r*rin8 th€ s€rvke
- genetrl+aredtramqiort

shrtd sadlcaa-
- t6/er.ge overlap in reiourcai, klowladgq and orerational dernands wfiele both municipalities are

providinS a servicc (e.9., w.ler and se*€4
- Cen be consolidation of operationel r6ource5 and functions caeatin8 water or se*er authorities to

manaSe this infra ructure on behelt of 1t"" -__-
DaatLt Co.rra&5o.r
Exilting Corditio.rs:
- S.rver Oisri.b - Four (a)

- W.ter Dirt icts - scr/cn O)
- Overlapc o, Adminbtradrra R6ollrca6 (ln tems of inft.nructu.!)

Slrld SarrLt.- Sfr ofFitf{llc. ad banatt - lH atoF

.-\ I /-
v/fltl(ati(.:tt

Motion:

Seconded:

5 AYES

Supervisor Frank DeMayo

Councilmember John Lennon

Canied

Analysis and iecommendations

Page 9l9

ADJOURN

The Town Board does hereby adjourn the meeting at 7:50 p.m.



PRG-ATIOOO8 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12, 11,22 DA'TE

1/31/24
1/lt/24

VOOCHER ABSARACT
!,UNICI PALITY: TOIIN OP LIBERTY

PAGE 1

VOUCHER# VENDOR} CI,AIMANTNAME/ADDRESS

1, 450 .4 0
9,050.36
4,991.99
2,109 .66
1,929.97
4, 501 . 11
1/ 545 . 08
4,499.54
6, 345. 90
9,142 .57
1, 006 .50

2A2.AA
11, 866. 89
9,345.58

763.36
3, 617 .56

50. 00
4. 188 . 00

2t,955.76
20,676_96

AMOUNT

'163.14

363.01

t27.40

ACCOUN'I ENC

a 5182 4

62 A 110 4
s7 s 110 4

| ,234 .7 a
22.49

ll2 a31o 4
t{l 4310 4

217 .66
409.29

CHEC(fl CHECK AMOUN'T

64646

I,264 .73

64645

396.t1

64645 76) .74

64645
1,267.67

64645
1, 086 . 95

363. O1

24o7a2Aa

\22,524.99

24010201

9, 258 . 89

10 04
GENERAL
GENERAL
GENERAL

11r1 SAl4'S
FUND . TOI{NI{IDE
FUND TO'INIiIDE
FUND TOWNI{IDE

CLUB CEMB
? tto 4
7111 4
1140 4

55.0?
1, 145 . ?a

19 .84

110 NYSE&G
TO'IN'I1DE
TOWNI{1DE

. TOWNVIIDE

t620
7110
? 111

274 , A0
67.45
49 .52

1005
GENER.AI,
GENER.AI]
GENERAL

EUND
FUND
FUND

1006 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FUND . TOWNNIDE

1012 4417 CI,EARFLY
GENERAL FUNO . tOWNUIDE

A 3 510

10 o? 110 NYSE&G
S. I,, / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED 6EI{ER
INFIRI,TARY ROAD SEIIER DISTRIST

1008 110 NYSE&G
FERNDAIJE I{ATER DISTRICI
STE\,'ENSVIIJLE XATER DISTRICT

1OO9 3O]8 CONSTEI,I,ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
GENERAT, FUND . TOIiNIIIDE CONIIACIUAI

10 10 380 PAYROLL ACCOUNT
GENERAI, FUND . TOIINWIDE
GENERAI, EUND - TOtlNl,lIDE
GENERAT, FUND . TO9INWIDE
GENERAI, FUND . ?O'INIIIDE
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNIIIDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNAIDE
GENERAT. FUND . TOWNIIIDE
GENERAI, FUND - TOI{NI{IDE
GENERAL FUND . TOIINTIDE
GENERAI,FUND TOWN'IIDE
GENERAIJ FUND ' TOWNIIIDE
GENERAL F(,ND . TOWNIIIDE
GENERAI] FUND - TOIINIIIDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNXIDE
TOIIN - O(rTSIDE VI IJIJAGE
TOWN . OUTSIDE VI LI,AGE
fOWN . OUTSIDE VI IJLAGE
HIGHTAY PUND . TOWNI{IDE HWY 3 & 4
HIGHIIAI PUND - fOWN OMSIDE VIIJIJAGE HWY1
IiATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAIJ FUND

Personal Servlces

Day Canp Personal
B
B
B

DA
DB
MO

1010
1110
L220
1310
1355
14tO
3510
5 010
1020
,110
? 111
714 o
?150
11t2
1420
362 0
8020
513 o
5110
8110

1011 1227 FIRST NATL. BANK OF .'EFFERSONVILLE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNI{IDE Enp, Benefit
TOWN - OUTSIDE VIITITAGE Emp, Benefit
HlGHwAy FUND - TOWN'IIDE - HilY 3 & 4 Emp. Benefits
HIGIIWAY FUND - TOWN OTIISIDE VILLAGE-HWY1 Emp. Benefits
UATER AND SEIiER OPEr-ATIONAI FUND Ernp. Benefits

B

DB
MO

9030
9030
9030
9030
9030

5, 374 ,43
336.73
313,49

!,6s3.66
1, 5?5 , 5a

A 1110 4



PRG APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12,11.22 DATE

1/ 1t/24
7 / r1/24

VOUCHER AISTRACT
IIUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF L]BER?Y

PAGE 2

VOOCI]ER{ !'ENDOR* CLAIMANTNAME/ADDRESS

1013 130 laeRI ZON
GENERAL FUND . IO1INTIIDE

1014 110
GENERAL FUND TO{NTIDE

ACCOUNT ENC

4

A 5132 4

A 513 2 4

A 5112 4

A 9060 8

a 9060 I

DB 9060 8

DB 9060 8

A 9060 8

rr40 9060 8

MO 9050 I

DB 9060 3

DB 9060 I

A 9060 I

51.66

513.56

246 _91

259.96

1, 467 .6 0

!,461 .60

1,048.20

1, 048 .20

1, 048 .20

I,a4A.2A

t, a4a ,2a

2.096.40

2.096.40

1,048.20

\,149 .44

53-55

513.56

246.8!

259.96

1.4 57 . 60

Lt461 .60

1, 04a.20

1, 048 .20

1,048.20

1,048.20

1,048.20

2,096.40

2.096.40

1,044.20

POfl AMOUNT CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

GENEIAL FUND - TOI{NWIDE
GENERAL FUND TO'INWIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENEIAL FI'ND fOI{NI{ I I]E]

CENER.AI, FUND TOIiN'IIDE
GENEI-ALFUND TOlrlNtlIDE
GENERAL 

'UND 
. TOIIN9I I DE

GENERAL FUND . TOWNX I DE
GENERA], FUND - TOWNI{IDE
CENERIL FUND , TOIINI{IDE
TOWN . OUASIDE VIIJI]AGE
IiATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL !.T'ND

A t22a 4
A 1310 4
A 1330 4
A 1355 4

A t62a 4

A 5132 4

a 7a2a 4
B a62a 4

MO 8110 4

32,20
31,85
16_10
3t_ss
31. S5

575.34
16. 10

100.08
24.13
16 .16
41 .95
37.23

A 5112 64550

64 649

54651

64652

1015 3O]8 CONSTEI,],ATION ENERGY SVC OF NY
GENERAIJ FUND TO'INI,IIDE CONITACTUAI

T 016 5406 CHARTER COIIMUNICATIONS
GENERAL FUND - TOTTNIIIDE

1 O1? 1?8 JEFFREY ALTEIACH
GENERAL FUND - TOtlNI,rI DE Emp. aenef it

1018 I19 SUSAN AI,TBACH
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE Emp. Benef iL

1OT9 1839 MAUREEN BARBER
HIGHWAY EUND - TOI{N O('TSIDE VIIJIJAGE-HIIIYI Emp. Benef iLs

1O2O \324 AI,ICE BERTHOLF
HIGHWAY 

'UND 
- TOWN OUTSIDE VILLAGE-HWYI

1021 I1a 3 EARL BEQTSCH
GENEAAL FUND - TO'IN'IIDE Emp. Beoef i r

IO22 4060 KATHLEEN BESETF
WATER AND SEISER OPERATIONA! FUND Emp. Bene fi ts

1023 1467 STEVEN BESETH
IIIATER AIID SEWER OPEINTIONAL FUND

IO24 1422 DIANE BRADY
H]GHIiAY FUND - TOWN OUTSIDE VIIJITAGE-HWY1

1025 !423 ,fAMES BRADY
HIGHIIAY FUI{D . AOllN OIITSIDE VILI.AGE-HIIY1

1026 1259 THOMAS ED1IARDS
GENERAL FUND . TOIINI,{IDE Ernp. Benef ir



PRG APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIT4E 12.11,22 DATE

1/11,/24
1/tr/24

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICI PALITY: TOI{N OF LIBERTY

PAGE 3

VOUCHER# VENDORH CItrAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

7027 492 N{N FRIEDMAN
GENERAL FUND . TOHNXIDE

102 8
GENERA], FUND

90 KATHRYN L. HASBROUC(
TOWNWIDE

1029 184 5 LUTHER HASBROUCK
HICHWAY FUND . TOI,IN OIITSIDE VII]IJAGE HWY1

103 O 5309 RICHARD IIERING
GENERAL FUND - TOi,lNl{IDE

1O]1 2037 ALLAN KEHRLEY
HICHWAY FUND TOVIN OLI-ISIDE VILLAGE.HWYI

103 2 3O3O PAT KEHRITEY
HICHWAY FUND TOI{N OMSIDE VILLAGE HWY1

1033 560 TIMOTHY P. KEI]LY
GENERALFUND TOTiNIiIDE

1034 5OO5 JOHN LENNON iIR
HIGHI{AY FUND . TOI|N OT}TSIDE VIIJLAGE HWY1

1035 SOOO JANET ],EROY
GENERAIT FUND - TOWNWIDE

1036 22A9 ELOISE rIICKEON
I{ATER AND SEXER OPERATIONAL FUND

103? 1624 DAVrD MOO'|Z
HIGHI{AY FUND TONN OMSIDE VILLAGE HNY1

1038 51 KEVIN MUIJI]EN
GENERALFUND TOWNI,IIDE

1039
GENERAI, FUND

55 LINDA MULLEN
TOWNWIDE

104 O 69 GARFIELD MI'NGEER
IIGHI{AY FUND - TOTIN O(IISIDE VII,I,AGE-H'IY1

1041
HIGHWAY FUND

5A SHARON MI]NGF]F]R
TOIIN OUTSIDE VILLAGE HI,IY 1

IO42 3I1 GEORGE PEIJLAM
HIGHWAY FUND TOWN OUISIDE VILI,AGE HWY1

104 3 32\ .roAli PELLA!.|
HIGHI{AY FUND - fOWN OUTSIDE VI'.LAGE-HIIY1

104 4 7128 ALBERT PICARD
I'TATER AND SEI,lEi OPERATIONAL FUND

ACCOUNT ENC

A 9060 I

A 9060 8

DB 9060 8

DB 9060 I

DB 9060 I

a 9060 8

DB 9060 S

A 9060 I

MO 9050 8

DB 9060 3

A 9060 8

DB 9060 I

DB 9060 a

DB 9060 a

DB 9050 I

MO 9060 I

AMOUNT CHEC(} CHEC( AMOU'NT

1,044_20 1,043.20

r, 044 .20 1, 048 . 20

1,048.20 1,048.20

3,564 . O0 3, 564 . 00

1,048.20 1,048.20

1,044.20 1/ 044.20

1,048,20 1, 044 ,20

1, 04 8 .20 1, 048 . 20

1, 048 .2 0 l. a4B .24

1, 048 .20 1, 048 .20

1, O4 8 .20 1,048.20

1,048.20 1,048.20

1,048.20 1,04a.20

I ta4a -2o 1,048.20

I,044.20 1,048,20

524 , tO 524.t4

1.048.20 1,043.20

l74 . 10 114 .74

Emp.

Emp.

Emp.

Emp.

Emp.

Emp.

Enp.

Enp.

Emp.

Emp.

Enp.

Emp.

ERP.

E(p.

Emp.

Emp.

Emp.

Emp,

Emp.

aenei i t

aenefit

Benefits

Bene fi t

Benefi!

BeDefiEs

Benefir

BerlefiLs

Benefit

Benefits

Eenefits

Bene f i-!s

BenefitE

BenefiEg

MO 9050 I 1,048.20 1,048.20
104 5 4O8O VIRGINIA PICARD

!iATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FOI,ID



PRG.A?I] OO8 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12, 11,22 DATE

7 / 3!/24
7 /!!/24

VOUCHER ABSTRACI
MUNICIPAIJITY: TOI{N OF LIBERTY

PAGE 4

VOUCHER* VENDORd CI]AIMANTNAI4E/ADDRESS PO*

Emp. Benellls

Emp. Benefils

Emp. Benefits

Emp. Benefi!

Emp. Ben€fit

Emp. Benefits

Emp. Berefits

ACCOUNT ENC

9060 3

9050 3

9060 8

9060 3

9060 8

MO 9060 a

DA 5130 4

DA 5130 4

DA 5130 4

A ?150 4

A 19 62 4

a 1010 4

s2 a 110 4

DA 5130 4

a 1110 4

A 5010 4
DA 5130 4

417.00
14 .74

CHEC(I CHECK AMOUNT

1/ 048 .20 r,048.20

1,043.20 1,048.20

1, 048 .2 0 1,044_20

1, 048.20 1,048.20

L,04a.20 1/048.20

524.10 524.l0

1,048.20 7,044.24

262,51 262.57

148.54 144 .54

274.54 274.aA

104 6 8012 MICHAEL OUINLASS
I,'TATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAIT FiND

1047 2209 SANDRA ROTH
I{ATER AND SE9IER OPERATIONAIJ FUND

1048 3091 BARBARA SHAPIRO
fiA?ER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

104 9 5069 XATHY SPI.AGUE
GENERAI] FUND , TOANIIID5

1O5O 5154 THOMAS SPRAGUE
GENERAI, FIND - TOITNLIIDE

10 51 4127 ROSE YAUN

'IATER 
AND SEWER OPERATIONAI, FUND

10 52 452 STACEY YAUN
WATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND

IO53 5?5 ADVANCED AUAO PARTS
IIGHWAY FUND - TOIINIIIDE - HIIY 3 & 4

1054 575 ADVANCED AUI|O PARfS
HIGHIIAY FI'ND - AOfNTIIDE. HTY 3 & 4

1055 180 AI,I, STEEL AND AI,UMINUM
HIGHWAY FUND - TOIINWIDE HWY 3 & 4

10 56 1595 A.MERICAN EXPRESS
GENERALFUND TOI,INWIDE
HIGHI'IAY FUND, TOI,iN'IIDE. HWY 3 & 4

105? 1595 AUERICAN EXFRESS
GENERAL FUND - TOI{NWIDE

MO

MO

to

3MO 9060

1O5A 15 95 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAL FUND - TOIINI{IDE

105 9 1595 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAITFUND TOWNI{IDE

1060 840 ASSOCTATTON OF .IOWNS

GENERAL FUND - TOI{N'IIDD

1051 89OO ASTRO CHEMICAIJS, lNC
L- / BRIsCOE CONSOI,IDATED SETIER

16754

3?9.98

2)1 5A

14.99

125.00

2,454,44

4, 045.l2

1t521,52

431.70

3?9.98

2 )',] .58

15.99

125.00

2,454.AA

4, 086. 32

7,527.52

1062 4722 ALLEGIANCE TRUC(S BINGHAMTON 16801
HIGI]WAYFUND TOWNWIDE, HI{t 3 &4 CONITACIUA1

1063 8].19 ATI]AS SECURITY SERVICES, ITC
GENERAL FUND TOI{NIiIDE ConLTactual



PRG-APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12 - 11.22 DATE

'1/31/24
'1/rr/24

VOUCHER AASTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOT'N OF IJIBERTY

1065 850 S!]LLIVAN MATERIAIJS
HIGIIiIAY CHIPS FIINT]

16402
Capital ourlay

1066 1231 CASELT,A
GENERAL EUND TOAN{IDE

VOUCHER# VENDOR{ CT,AIMANTNA!4EIADDRESS

10 64 1124 BLAUER ASSOCIATES
q. S, S, IdATER DISTRICT

1067 850 SUIrI]IVAN MATERIALS
HICHWAY EUND TOIIN OUTSIDE VILLAGE HI{Y1

1068
GENERAL EUND

20 CATSKII,L DEI,A9IARE PUB
TOIINIIlDE

1071 7032 DEI]AWARE ENGINEERING, D
GENERAL FUND - TOUNI{IDE

1072 '1023 DEIJTA DENTAT OF NEW YORI(
GENERAL FUND - TOI{NI,IIDE

1073 !912 DOWSER I{ATER
GENERAL FUND - TOI{NIIIDE

1O?? 2021 HARTFORD STEAM BOIIJER
GENERAI, FUND - TOTINTIIDE

P. C.
Capllal Oullay

P. C.
Intra8trucrure/xater study

Emp. BenefiE

AINOUNT CHEC(# CHECX AMOUNT

s00.00 500.00

a ,492 .24 a,492 .28

!97,16 79',7 .16

1',i,737.14 17,13?.34

24.31 2A.31

229.41 229.41

19, 610 . 0o 19,610.00

655.00 655.00

408.36 404.16

63.82 63 _42

922.64 922.64

1,400.00 1,400.00

14, 700. 00 14, 700 , 00

220_00 220.00

51.67 53 .5'

44.66 44.66

2,914.00 2,930,00

170.00 3?0. o0

394.39 394.39

16?94

ACCOUNT

vr4 6 311 3

DC 5112 3

A 5132 4

DB 5110 4

A 1155 4

DA 5130 4

HX 8110 l

A 1980 42

A 9060 I

A 7110 4

MO 3110 4

B 3624 42

DB 5110 4

A 5132 4

DA 5130 4

DA 5130 4

a 1620 4

a t620 4

A 1620 4

PO#

16800

1069 A25 COO( BROTHERS TRUC( PARTS CO INC
HIGHIIAY FUND - aOINI{IDE HllY3 &4 ConEractual

1070
RESERVE

7032 DEI,AiIARE ENGINEERING, D
Si{AN LAKE SEIIER

10?4 6019 EMPIRE ENVEI,OPES AND GRAPHICS, LLC
SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND ContTacIual

1O?5 7042 
'USCO 

ENGINEERING & LAND SURVEYING
TOiIN - OmSIDE vltrhAcE Eusco Fire

1075 459 CA.RY E MYERS EXCAVATION
HIGH'IAY FOND . TOIIN OUTSIDE VILT.AGE-HWY1

1O?8 571 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
HIGHWAY FOND - TOI{NWIDE - HLY 3 & 4 Contractual

1079 1356 H,O. PENX MACHINERY COMP INC
HIGHWAY FUND . TOIINWIDE Hl{Y3 &4 CONTTACTUA]

10s0 so62 rMs
GENERAL FUND TOI{NWIDE

1081 7244 INDEPENDENTTELECOMMUNICATIONSCORP
GENERAL FUND . TOI,INI{IDE CONTTACLUA1

1082 122) r ZA(ARIN & SONS
GENEi.AL FUND . IOWNWIDE

PAGE 5



'1/37/24
'1/17/24 PAGE 6

VOUCHER} VENDORS CI,AIMANTNAME/ADDRESS ACCOUNT ENC

DA 51f0 4

A 1420 4

B 3620 4

a ll10 4

a 1220 4

A 
'110 

4

A 196 2 4

DB s 110 4

DB 5110 4

DB 5110 4

DB 5110 4

DB 5110 4

DA s130 4

A 9050 I

CHECKfl CHEC( AMOUNT

1,040.00

434,52 434.52

5,500.00 5,500 . 00

19. 00 19. 00

10.50 10.50

200.00 200.00

46.50

309.44 109.44

800,00 800.00

3, 041 . 35 3, 041 . 35

1,361 .24 l!367,2A

1, 030. 15 1r030.16

6 ,467 ,79

!.1).4.62 '! ,314 .62

1, 517 . 00 1, 61? . 00

45.00 45.00

TO83 5211 ,fEM ENGINEERING SERVICES,
ITOOMIS SEIIER DISTRICT
STEVENSVIITLE IIATER DISTRIqi
STEVENSVIITITE IIATER DISTRIC'T

LLC
s1 8110 4
w3 I3I0 4
t.3 8 311 4

160,00
400.00
440,00

10 84 14'14 KIMBAIJItr MIDIiEST
HIGHWAY FUND TOWNI{IDE - HWY 3 & 4

1OA5 1509 (ENNETH KI,EIN
GENERAL FUND . TOWNWIDE

108 6 1510 KRTSTT CO
TOWN - OUTSIDE VIIJIAAGE

1087 427 I,ANGUAGE LINE SERVICES
GENERAL FUND , TOIfNiiIDE

1088 6049 LIBERTY BItrOOMS
GENERAL FUND TOWNWIDE

1089 910 !,IBERTY FARM, HOME & PET
GENER.AI, FUND . TOWNIIIDE

1O9O 910 LIBERTY FAR!,!/ HOME & PET
GENERAL Fi]ND - TOWNWIDE

10 91 4101 ,JASON NEI{ELL
HIGHIdAY FI]'ND TOWN OU.ISIDE VIL']AGE HWYT

7092 T499 MII-ABITO ENERGY PRODUCTS
HIGHWAY FUND TOIIN OI'TSIDE VILI,AGE HI{Y1

1093 7499 MIRABITO ENERGY PRODUCAS
HIGHWAY FUND TOfiN OUTSIDE VILLAGE HVIY1

1094 68I MONTICELLO BT.ACKTOP CORP
HIGHIIAY FUND - tO9IN OUTSIDE VILI.AGE-HI.Y1

1095 681 MONTICEI,LO BLAC(TOP CORP
HIGHI{AY FUND - TOIIN OUTSIDE VILLAGE-HI{Y1

1096 ?184 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP, LLC
HIGH'IAYFUND TOqN'IIDE - HWY 3 & 4 CONII CTUAI

1097 ]013 PARTNERS IN SA'ETY, INC
GENERAI- FUND - TOWNIIIDE

16804

1098 ]013 PARTNERS IN SAFETY, INC
GENERAL FUND - ToIINiIIDE Emp. Benefit

1099 ]87 PETTY CASH
GENERAL FUND . TOWNIiIDE
GENERAI]FUND TOWNIIIDE

1100 4221 PITNEY BOl,lES BANK RESERVE ACCOUNT
GENERAL FUND ' TOWN'gIDE CONTT CIUA1

6112 4
,110 4

20-00
24,99 44.99

2, 500 . 001614 4 2,500.oo

PRC.A?OOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12.11,22 DATE

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY I TOIIN OF LIBERTY

46.50



PRG-A?OOO8 REPORT AS OF
Rll1'l TIME 12 . 11 .22 DATE

1/ 1r/24
1 / tt/24

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY i TOLIN OF ITIBERTY

PAGE 7

VOUCIIER# VENDOR{ CLAIMANT NAXE/ADDRESS

16803

ACCOUNT

DC 5112 3

DA 51t0 4

DB 5110 4

DB 5t1o 4

DB 5110 4

A 7150 4

r,ro 8110 4

a 5132 4

DA 5130 4

DA 5130 4

MO 8110 4

A !962 4

AMOUNT CHECI(I CHECK AMOUNT

19,554.00 19,564.00

325,00 325.00

742 .67 142 .61

611 .7 9

13, 954 .51 13,954.51

'162.24

102.29

960.00 960.00

?11.00 '711_00

55.14 55 ,14

70 .31 ?0.11

64.93 64.93

16799
capiLal outlay

1102 1969 PRESTIGE TOII]NG & EECO!'ERY
HIGHIIAY FUND - TOVINIIIDE. HI{Y 3 &4 CONITACIUAI

110 3 3307 RESNIC( ENERGY
HIGHI{AY FUND. TOI{N OurSIDE VII,I.AGE-HWYT

1104 3301 RESNICK ENERGY
HIGHI{AY FUND TOXN OUTSIDE VILLAGE,HWY1

1105 967 R &HOORR
HIGHI{AY FUND TOllN OuISIDE VILI,AGE,HWY1

110 9 5!42 T,JE I,ANDSCAPE
GENERAI-FUND TOWNI{IDE

1112 420 TRADING POST - LIBERAY
I{ATER AND SEI{ER OPERATIONAL FUND

111] 42O TRADING POST
GENEIAL FUND . TOWNI{IDE

1105 280 SHOPRITE SUPERMARKETS, INC
GENERAI, FUND - TOIINIIIDE CONITACEUAI

110 8 1251 STAPI,ES ADVANTAGE
!{A?ER AND SEllER OPERATIONA], FUND

110? 8085 STANDARD LIFE INSURANCE
GENERAL FI]ND - fO'iI{TT]E
TOI{N . OUTSIDE VI LITAGE
HIGHI{AY PUND TOXNI{IDE . HIIY 3 & 4
HIGHI{AI FUND . TOWN OUTSIDE VIIJIJAGE-HIIYI
IiATER AND SEWER OPERATIONAL EUND

COMP OE NY

Enpl. Benet i t
EnP. BenefiC
Enp. Benefit6
Ernp, Benefj.rs

A 9060 a
B 9060 a

DA 9060 A

DB 9060 a
MO 9060 S

335.37
t8.11

144.92
114.33

].].10 '1504 TOWN AND COUNTRY BRIDGE AND RAII,
HIGHIIAY PUND TOUNI{IDE' H1IY 3 &4 ContTactual

].11T 420 TRADING POST I,IBERTY
HIGH9IAY FUND - TOWNWIDE . HWY 3 & 4

LIBERAY

LIBERTY1t 14 420 TRADINC pOST

GENERAL.FUND TOWNIIIDE
CENERAL FOND - TOXNNIDE

A ?110 4
A 715 0 4

)72.56
620 .50 993 .06

t,090.34

1115 8123 HD SUPPITY, INC
LOOMIS SEWER DISTRICT
S, L, / BR1SCOE CONSOLIDATED SETEN
LOOMIS I{ATER DISTRICT
FERNDALE IIATER DISTRIcI
STEVENSVILLE IIATER DISTRICT
W, S, S, I{ATER DISTRICT
ROLIIE 55 IIATER DISTRICT

st

ll1
ul2
vt3
lt4

8110 4
8110 4
8 310 4
8 310 4
I311 4
I310 4
8 310 4

246.95
246 .95
150.88
74.29

24t.23
75 .25
99,29

1101 1505 POLEY PAVING CORP
HIGHWAY CHIPS FUND

L02.29



PRG APOOOE REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12 - 11,22 DA'TE

'1/37/24
7 / :.7/24

VOUCHER ABST!}CT
MUNlClPALITY: TOflN OF LIBER'TY

VOUCHER* VENDOR# CLAIMANTNAfiE/ADDRESS ACCO!'NT !Na

w3 1310 4

A 1620 4

A 715 o 4

A 1620 4

A 1355 4

A 9060 I

MO 8110 4

a 1155 4

A 1680 4

A 1110 4

a L220 4 229 _99

AMOUNT CHEC(} CHECK AMOI,NT

1, 903 . 9s 1,903.95

262.s4 262 ,54

aa2,26 402.26

2,467.00

1,091.48 1,091.48

44.34 44 _34

9?.00 24070800

27.29 27.29

1116 8t23 HD SUPPLY, INC 15?48
STEVENSVIIJIJE WATER DISTRIST ContTacEual

1117 4412 VILI,ACE OF I,IEERTY WATERIIORI(S
GENER,AL TUND - TOIiNIiIDE ContTacEual

1,1,18 2310 WECI{SIER POOI] AND SUppLy CO
GENERAI, FI'ND - TOI,{NWIDE CONLTACIUA]

1119 2150 IiEIJIJS FARGO VENDOi FIN SERV
GENERAI, FUND - TOI{NIIIDE CONTTACEUA].

1120 193 7 ltEX AAN(
GENERAL FUND . TOI{NI{IDE ContTaclua].

1727 1941 WEX BAN,<
GENERAI, FUND TOWNI{IDE ContTacLual

!L22 1023 DELTA DENTA!, OF NET' YOR(
GENERAI, FUND - III{NI{IDE EMP. BENEf1E

L72X 5?5 ADVANCED AUTO PARTS
WATER AIID SEWER OPERATIONAL FUND CONTTACIU 1

!I24 1595 AIIERICAN EXPRESS
GENERA', FUND - TOiINXIDE CONITACIUAI
GENERAL FUND TOIIN1IIDE CoTTITactual

LI25 1595 AMERICAN EXPRESS
GENERAIJ rUND - TOIiNWIDE Contraclual

1L26 1595 AITIERICAN EXPRESS
GENEF-A,, FUND - AOI|NWIDE Conlractual

\L27 2048 APPLIED I,oGIC CO8P.
SENEEAIJ FUND . TOIINIIIDE ConlTactual

LI2A 8119 ATI,AS SECURITY SERVICEsI INC
GENER,AL FUND - TOIINTIIDE CONITACIUA1

1729 358 EADGER IIETER INC
EERNDAI]E I{ATER DI6TRIq! CONITACIUAl
STEI'ENSVILLE WATER DISTRIST ConlracEual
INDIAN IJAKE WATER DISTRICT ConlTacTual
ROtrIE 55 WATER DISTRICT Conlractual

1130 3038 CONSTE'JTAATION ENERGY SVC OT NT
GEMEiAL FUND . TOIINIIIDE ConlTactual
GENER,AL FUND - TOI{NI{IDE CONITACIUA].

1131 3038 CONSTEI]LATION ENIRGY SVC OF NY
l,oottls SEI{ER DISTRICT ConEractual
s. L. / BRISCOE CONSOLTDATED SEXER Contraclual
FERNDAIJE 

'IATER 
DISTRIq! CONtTACtU 1

STEVENSVILLE I{ATER DISTRICT CollracTual

85,65

462.29

7, 351 . s0

219.39

85.65

462.29

?,351.50

553 .28

63.77

149.19

2,307.16

rf2 8310 4
w3 8 310 4
w5 8 310 4
ti7 8310 4

15.95
15. 94
15. 94
15. 94

a 152 0 4
a 7150 4 57. 90

s1 8110 4
s2 8110 4
w2 8 310 4
w3 1310 4

1,6?0.95
119.89
490.32



PRG APOOOA REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12.11,22 DATE

'1/37/24
7/11/24

VOUCHER ABsTRACT
MUNICI PALllY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 9

VOUCHER# !'ENDORS CI,AIMANTNAI4E/ADDRESS

t6146

15598

ACCOUNT ENC

A ?110 4

MO 8110 4

B 8010 41

A 1480 4

a 1224 4

A 1,962 4

a 7110 4

s2 a 110 4

A 7150 4

161.46

552.50

1, 171 , 88

95.00

650.40

52_00

160 36

23.9A

106.68

649 .94

33?.81

AMOUNT CHECK# CHECI( AMOONT

80.00 30. 00
7132 1046 DJM DEALERS

GENERAL FUND'fOWNI{IDE

11]3 ]4]1 DYNA VAC EQUIPMENT INC
WATER AND SEIiER OPERATIONAL FUND
WATER AND SEI{ER OPERATIONAL FUND

Equipnent

11]4 433 EAST COAST ENVIiONMENTAIJ, INC.
STEVENSVILLE ATER DISTRI T Contraclual
STEVENSVILLE WATER DISTRICT Contraclua}

1135 602A ENDICOTT COMM INC
I{ATER AND SEIIER OPERATIONAL FUND

MO 8110 2
MO a 110 21

166,?98.00
40, 00 0.00

I{t 3110 4
I{ 3 3111 4

2,505.00
2,505.00

206 ,7 98 . 00

5,010.00

167.46

562.54

1,1?1.88

95.00

650.40

52. O0

160 . A6

21.93

106.68

91,349,42

438.55

649.98

33?.81

1136 1944 FOCUS !.tEDrA, rNC
GENEiAL FUND - TOTINWIDE

113? 5119 GENIUS LOCI PLANNING
AOWN - OUTsIDE VIIJTJAGE

1138 1207 GREAI oUTDOOR ADS LtrC
GENERAIT FUND - TOllNirllDE

1139 \962 HERSHE CREAIIERY COMP
GENERAL EUND . TO'INIIIDE

114 0 1510 (RISTT CO
GENERAL FUND . TOVINISIDE

].141 910 LIBERTY FARM, HOME & PET
6ENDRAI,FUND TO$NI{IDE

1.!42 910 I,IBERTY FARM, HOME & PET
GENERAI]FUND TOTIN'IIDE

GENERAI, FUND
5] IIULLALLY ?RACAOR SALES
TOI{NIIIDE

1145 7TS4 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP,
GENERAL FUND . TONNI{IDE
GENERAL FUND . TOWNIIIDE

BeauEi ! icalion

1144 232 STATE OF NY DEPT. OF CIVIL SERVICE
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE Emp. Benefi!
TOWN - OIISIDE VILhAGE Ernpl- Beneti!
HTGHXAY FUND, TOIiNi{IDE - 8r{y 3 & 4 Ernp. Benefir
HIGHI,IAY F(rND - TOWN OTTSIDE VILLAGE-I{WY1 Enp, Benefits
I{ATER AND SEWER OPEFATIONAL FUND Emo. Benefit6

a 9050 8
B 9060 A

DA 9050 a
DB 9060 A

r,ro 9060 8

40 .191 .92
4,551 .49

17, t56 .4?
t3 ,742 .41
15,529.41

zoning updaLe

I,I]C
a 1980 4 131 .4 7

307 . O8

1146 7IA4 NORTH EAST PARTS GROUP,
L, / BRIscoE CoNSoITIDATED sEwER

LLC

114 .7 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FIJTI{D TOWNIIIDE



PRG.APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12. T1.22 DATE

'1/31/24
'7/1r/24

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOI1IN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 10

VOUCHER} VENDOR* CINIM}XT NAME/ADDRESS ENC

a 152 0 4

A 162 0 4

a 1520 4

A ?310 4

375.00

143.00

a9.91

603,90

2,505.26

349.0?

462.04

109. 99

4,290.4O

314.24

2',1 1 .99

Ai40!'NT CHECI(* CHECX AMOIJNT

114 8 38? PETTY CASH
GENERAL PUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERAL FUND . TOIINTIIDE Day Canp Contraclual ExpenE€ A 7 312 4

1149 410? PN FIRE & BURGITAR AI.ARM CO,, INC..
GENER.AL FUND . IOIINIIIDE CONTIACtUAI

15,00
8.50

1150 410? PN FIRE & AURGI,AR AI,ARM CO., INC..
GENERAL FUND . TOI{NIIIDE CONTTACIUA}

1151 SO1O QUILL CORPORATION
GENERAL FUND - TOI{NI{IDE

23 .50

175.00

148,00

49.97

503.9o

2,605 .26

226.36

349.07

462.44

2, 586 , 00

109,99

4,290.00

374.24

427.49

211 ,99

1153 34OO RIDDEI]IJIAIJIT AMERICAN SPORTS CORP 1688]
GENERAL FOND . TOIINIIIDE CONTTACTUAI

1154 1171 SAM,S CLUB / GEMB
GENER.AI, FUND . IOIINiIIDE
GENERAL FUND - TOllNl,lIDE

1155 160 SCHMIMS THOLESALE, INC
W-S.S. l,lATER DISTRICT

115 8 5403 CHARTER COMMIJ'NICATIONS
GENEI.AL FUND . TOI{NWIDE

1159 514 2 TiIE iANDSCApE
WATER AND SEIIER OPEF,ATIONAL II,,ND

1160 46] TOWN OF LIBERTT
I{ATER AND SEIIER OPERATIONAL FUND

a 1420 4 702.72
t23,64

115? 2225 SULLTVAN COUNTY IJABS
ITIATER AND SEI{ER OPERATIONAIJ FUND
ITOOMIS SE'iER DISTRICT
S, L, / BRISCOE CONSOLIDA'TED SEWEF
STEVENSVIIJIJE TIATER DISTRICT
r-5.S. WATER DISTRICT
COID SPRING ROAD I{ATER DISTRICT

MO

s1
s2
l1I3

t'I4
w6

8110 4
8110 4
8110 4
1310 4
8 310 4
1310 4

288.00
792.00
867.00
79,00

304 .00
256,AO

w4 8110 4

DISTRICT TO DISTRICT SAI,ES W5 8310 4T

A 7020 4

MO 1110 4

uo a110 4

A t962 4

MO 8110 4

1161
GENERAL FT'ND
GENERAL FUND
GENERAL FUND

424 TRADING POST
. TOflNI{IDE
- TOIiNWIDE
' TO'INI{IDE

a 7111 4
312 .65
24.95

410.29

LIBERTY

!IBERTY

LIBERTY

1162 424 TRADING POST
GENERAI, FU}ID' TOXNI|IDE

T153 420 TRADING POST
WATER AND SEIIER OPERATIONAIJ FUND 11 ,13 '11 .13

1156 5A2A STEVENSVILLE WATER DIST
INDIAN LAKE 9IATER DISTRISI

tt52 4024 ourl,I,
GENERAI-F('ND TOI{N9IIDE



PRG APOOOS REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME ].2.11.22 DATE

'1/3t/24
'1/tt/24

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 11

VOUCHERiI VENDOR* CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS POS

P!lo! Year Expense

w3 8 310 4
I{3 I311 4

346. s0
669,24

ACCOUNT ENC

s? 8110 4

MO 8110 4

s2 a 110 4

a 1410 21

A 167 0 4

A 5132 4

A 1410 4

A 7110 4

L1
L2
t3
L4
L5

AMOUN'f CHEC(} CHECK AMOI'NA

23.654.94 23.654.94

'141 .24 781.20

1164 4A32 VII,LAGE OF LIBERTY WATERI,IOR(S
INFIRMARY ROAD SEWER DISTRICT ContTaciual

1155 2310 IIECHSLER POOL AIID SUPPLY CO
GENEnAL FUND TOwNlillDE Contractual

1165 1600 HECHSLER POOL AND SOPPLY CO
STEVENSVILIJE IIATER DISaRICT Contraclua1
SAEVENSVIItrI]E 9IATER DISTRICT ContTactual

1161 1902 WEX BAN(
WATER ]\ND SETER OPERAAIONAL FUND

s
1168 24'1 WASTE MANAGEMENA, INC
],. / BRISCOE CONSOLIDATED SEWER

116 9 1595 A}4ERICAN EXPRESS
GENE!.AL FI'ND

1170 20 CATSKILL-DEL\I,IA.RE PUB
GENERAL FUND - TOWNWIDE

1174 91O I,IBERTY FARM, HOME & PET
GENERAL EUND - AO,NI,IIDE

LLC

LIBERTY

78_00
309_63
78.00
?3_00

1, 015 . ?0

7,344 .2',)

1,0?7.40

1, 08 9. 99

429.B1

85.00

63_90

46.50

3,194.55

62! _63

!54.91

\,344 ,21

1, 077 ,40

1, 089 .99

429.A1

63.90

46.50

11?1 3038 CONSTELLATION ENERGY SVC OE NY
GENERAL aUND - TOI{NI{IDE Contraclual

II72 13? NEId YORK STATE TOI{N CLERKS ASSOC
GENERaIJ FUND - TOtiNl,lIDE Contraclua1

1173 947 KEI,I,ER GI,ASS, lNC
GENERAI, 

'UND 
- TOI{NI{IDE

11? 5 110 NYSE&G
GENERAL FUND - TOI{NTIIDE
FERNDAITE I]IGHT D16TRICT
6I{AN LA(E I]IGI{T DISARICA
II. S. S. LICHT DISTRICT
PARKSVILLE LIGHT DISTRICT
LOCH SHELDR,AKE ROAD LIGI]T DISTRICT

5ta2 4
5la2 4
5182 4
5182 4
5ta2 4
518 2 4

1t215.44
3?3.31

1,056.20
435.57
352.l8
351.55

11? 6 3314 RINGSOUARED TELECOM
GENERAI] EUND . TO'INIIIDE
GENERAI, FUND - TOWNWIDE
GENERA'T IUND TOIINIIIDE
GENERAT PUND - TOI{NTTIDE
I{ATER AJID SEWER OPER]\TIONAIT FUND

1t 10 4
t620 4
7110 4
715 o 4
8110 4to

1I'11 5072 SARA SPRAGUE
GENERAL FUND . TOIiNVIIDE
GENERAL FUND . TOIINVIIDE

11? 8 42O TRADINO POST
GENERAT FUND . TOrINTIDE

1410 4
t62o 4

'12 .36
16 .0a

7110 4 154. 9?

49_46

85. 00



PRG-A'OOO8 REPORT AS OF
RUN AIME 12 . 11 ,22 DAAE

'1/3\/24
'7 /r\/24

VOUCHER ABSTRACT
MUNICIPALITY: TOI{N OF LIBERTY

PAGE 12

VOUCHER# VENDOR# CLAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS AMOUN'I'

95,69

945.20

4.79

95 ,69

90s.?o

699,306_33

ACCOUNf ENC

B 3620 4

DA 5130 4

a 7150 4

CHECK# CHECK AMOUNT

1179 420 TRADING POSA . LIBERTY
TOI{N OUTSIDE VILLAGE

1180 42O 'TRADINC POST - LIBERTY
}IIGHWAY FUND - TOIINI{IDE Hl{Y 3 & 4

11A1 23IA TECHSLER POOL AND SUPPLI CO
GENERAL FUND ' TOI{NIIIDE ConlracEual



PRG-AP.]OO9 REPORT AS Ol.
RUN TIME 12.11.22 DATE

7 /3t/24
1/ tl/24

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SIT'!,IMARY
MUNICIPAI,ITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE T

ACCOUNT ENC AMOL'NT
GET|ERAI, Et'!{D - l!f,T'gIDA

Prior Year Expense

Beaurificatlon
hf raetructure/Ilater study

ContractuaL

Personal Services

DaY CamP Personal services
Day Camp Contraclual Expense
Emp. Benefir
Enp. Benefir
Emp. aenefi!

B 1420 1
B 3620 1
B 1620 4
B 3620 42
B 8010 41
B 8020 1

163 ,36
3, 6 t?. 56

11.74
1,400.00
1,1?1.88

50,00

a 1010
A 1o 10
A 1110
A 1110
a t220
A 1220
A 1110
a 1310
A 1330
a t 355
a 1355
A 1410
A 1410
A 1410
A 142 0
A 1480
A 162 0
A 1670
A 1680
a 1,962
A 198 0
A 1980
A 3 510
A 3 510
A 5 010
A 5 010
A 5132
A 5182
a 6112
A 7020
A 7020
a 7110
A 7110
A ? 111
A 7111

A ?140
A 715 0
A 715 0
A ? 310
A ? 312
A 7 312
a 903 0
A 905 0
A 905 0

I

1

1
4
1
4
4
1
4
t
21,
4
4
4

42
1

1

4
1

4
I

t

1
4
1
4
4
1
4
I
a
I

1,450 .40
15. 99

9,050-36
2,290.74

5t 4.19
2,709 ,66

31. 85
16. 10

3,929.97
190.21

4,601.11
1,089.99

189.21
s,500.00

106.90
7, 908 .04
2,929 .A1
7 ,367 .60
1, 050 , 80

131.4?
655 .00

1, 545 . 08
753.14

4,499.54
542. O0

2, 551. 83
1.621.91

59 .13
5, 345. 90

289.47
9 ,742 .57
3,55 9. 93
1,006.50
2,034 .29

202.40
19. aa

11,866.89
4,465.92
2,605.26
9,345.58

8 .50
5,314 .43
1,662,00

58,015.85
135,901.45

185,901.45
1\OII' - OVTSIDB \rILT.AGE

Fusco Fire Inspections



PRG.APOOO9 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12.11,22 DATE

'1 / 31/ 24
'1 / t1/ 24

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNICI PALITY: TOWN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 2

B 9030 I
B 9060 8

336.73
4,605.60

HIqI'AY EOIID IrOINIIDE - Hrr 3 & tl

EmP. Benefits
Enp. Benefit

4, 188 .00
8,058.40

313.49
!1,501,29

III@IAY ET'XD , TOII OT'TSIDA \rIIiACiB.grt,l
Per, ge!. DB 5110 1
ConlracLual DB 51t O 4
Emp. Benefirs DB 9030 8
ErP. Benefils DB 9060 I

2\,95a .16
50.318.89
r, 553 .66

29, Or5 .10

ACCOUNT ENC

DA 513 0
DA 513 0
DA 9030
DA 9060

DC 5112 3

HX allo l

L1 s182 4

L2 5LA2 4

L3 5182 4

L4 5182 4

r,5 5182 4

AMOUNT

2a.456 .2A

19,610 . 00

373.31

1/ 056,20

415.51

352.38

361.65

72,0t6.51 .

12, 015 . a7 i

30,051.18 r

30,061.18 rr

fiIqITAY CIIIPS gUIfD
capitat Outlay

A.E.SRVE - S'AX I,AE SBIER
Capi!al Ourlay

FBRI{DAIJE IJIGIIT DISTRICA

gIArI I,AXE I,IGITT DISTRICf

T.S.S- LIGIfT DISTRI(:T

PARKSIIILT.E',IGI.II DISTRICT

I'CIi SHEI.DRAKE ROAD IIIG{,r DISTRICT

112,9a4.01 r

112,944.01 rr

25,456.25.

2At456.2A..

I9,510.00 *

!9,510.00..

3?3.31 .

373.31 .r

1,056.20.

1,0s5.20 rr

435.57 r

435.5? i.

352 .38 r

352.38 ir

361 .65 |

361.55 .'

I!I'N OUTSIDE \rIIJ,AGE
Emp. Benef ir
Empl. Benefit



7/31/24
7 / ar/24

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNICIPALITY: TOI{N OF LIBERTY

PAGE 3

YATER IND SBtsBR OPERATIOXAL EUXD

EquipmeD! Purchase

Emp- Benef ils

MO
MO

MO

MO

MO
MO

8110
8110
8110
8110
9030
9060

2a,616 .96
166,798.00
40, oo0 .00

7 ,116.82
1.5r5.58

24,141 .44

ACCOUNT ENC

s1 4110 4

s2 8110 4

s? 8110 4

I{1 3310 4

I{2 A 310 4

l{6 a 310 4

AMOUNT

L,225,t6

8,20s.06

23,611 .43

150 . aa

483.78

256.00

261,511,80

261,511.80

1,225.16

1,225 .15

8,205,05

8,205_05

23,611 .A3

23,671 .43

150_88

150.88

483.78

483.78

1
2
2t

8
I

I4OrlIS SE ER DISTRICf

S. TJ. / BRIS@E CINSOI'IDATED SETBR

INTFIRT'ARY ROIII} SETER DISTTI(:T

I'O"IS I'ATER DISTRICI

E'ERTDALE I'ATtsR DISTRICT

STEVBIISVII.LB IA,rER DISTRI T
,r3 a 310 4
x3 1311 4

5,550.00
3,855.43

I'. S. S. I'ATER DISTRICI
r{4 I310 4
r,r4 8 311 3

724.32
s00.00

IIIDI,AnI IJAKE iA,rAR DIS1AICT

DISTRICT TO DISTRICT SAIJES
ta5 I310 4
Ii5 S 310 41

15 .94
462.O0

C!)I,I) SPRING ROAD TATBR DISITICI

10,405.4 3 r

10,405.43 'r

1,228.32 t

1.224 ,32 *

256 .00 r

255.00 rr

PRG.AFOOOg REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 12 . 11 ,22 DATE



PRG,AFOOO9 REPORT AS OP
RUN TIME 12 , 11 ,22 DATE

1/31/24
'1/tt/24

VOUCHER ABSTRACT SUMMARY
MUNIClPALITY: TOWN OE IJIBERTY

PAGE 4

RO(IIE 55 IIATER DISTTRICI
ACCOUNT

l{7 8 310 4

AMOIJ'NTENC

TO THE sUPERVISOR:

I certify !ha! the wouchels lj.sred above rere aualiled by lhe

115.23 r

115.23 r'

699,3 06.33 rrr

and allowed ir the amountgTOWN BOARD
You are hereby authorized and dir€ct€d to pay to each of the claimenrs lhe amounr opposite his name

claims # _ to claihs S _ audired on clains * !o claims # audited on
alI otner ctaims were auLhorized unaer e ran)<;i-i;;;Tu r i on aoopted--Efthe town eoarJ-; reoruary r r, --i!ii-

TOI{N CLERK

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID THIS day of

SUPERVISOR

COt]NCILPERSON

COUNCTI,PERSON

COUNCILPERSON

col,NclLpERsoN



PRG APOO9O REPORT AS OF
RUN TII{E 14 - 42 , 35 DATE

6/2A/24
6/28/24

VOUCHERS PAID POST AUDIT APPROVAI]
!4UNICIPALITY: TOI{N OF I,IBERTY

PAGE I

voucEaRs

981

992

983

944

985

986

987

988

989

990

99\

992

993

994

995

996

991

9ta

999

100 0

1001

10 02

1003

VENDOR}

1021

1062

7062

110

1734

340

L221

380

!227

1096

10 96

5404

110

110

110

110

130

658

654

558

658

654

7023

CIAIXANT NAi'E/ADDRESS

DELTA DENTAI, OF NEW YORK

THE DEPOSITORY TRSSA & CLEARING

THE DEPOSITORY TRUST & CLE,ARING

NYSE&G

PITNEY EOI{ES BANK It{C PURCHASE PTIR

PAYROI,L ACCIUNT

PIRST NATIJ. BAN( OF JEFFERSONVILLE

PAYROI]IJ ACCOUIi"T

FIRSA {ATL. B,N|I< OF JEPFERSONVIIJI]E

CIIARTER COMUUNIC-ATIONS

CHARTER COltltI,IN I CATI ONS

CHARTER COIIUUNICAAIONS

NYSE&G

NYSE&G

l{tsE&G

NYSE&G

VERIZON

VERIZON TIRELESS

1IERIZON I{IRELESS

VERIZON I{IREI,ESS

VERIZON IIIRELESS

VERIZON I{IREIJESS

DEIJTA DENAAL OF NEW YORI(

AMOUNT CHEC($

255 .0024061400

130, 312 _ 5 024 0 617 01

5,61A ,1524061102

271.9X 64547

36.40 64586

100,411.9724061800

?, 55? .4824061801

30, 798 , 0024052000

2, 356. 0424 062 001

119 . 9a 54643

94,95 54643

119.9A 64644

1,000.?5 54540

42.04 64640

2,882.34 54540

900.29 64640

755,05 54641

75,9a 54642

11 ,99 54642

80.5a 64642

11.22 64642

241.12 64642

844.00 240628

244,461.9s rr

mST AUDIT ACCEPTED/APPROVED THIS _ day of

CLATMS PROM #: _ TO # ..OTALING

SUPERVISOR

COUNCILPERSON

COT'NCILPERSON

COUNCILPERSON

COUNCILPERSON



PRG-GLOO83 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 11.46 , 01 DATE

6/30/24
6 /2a /24

GL VOUCHER ABSTR.ACT
MONICIPAI,ITY: TOgIN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 1

GL VOUCH# VEND# CLAIMANT NAI4E/ADDRESS

7212 EDER FUENTES
6/04/24

2313
DATE.

ITA SCHREIBER
6/ o4 /24

EMPI,OYEES OF THE TOIIN OF LIBEi?I
6/ 04/24

1221
DATE:

FIRSf NATL. BAN( OF ,'EFFERSONVIIJIJE
5/04 /24

285
DAIE:

PAYROLL TRUST & AGENCY ACCOUNT
6/ o4/24

758 TOWN OF LIBERAY
6/04/24

?58
DATE:

TOWN OF ],IBERTY
6/04/24

?58
DATE.

TOI{N OF LIBERTY
6/04/24

t92a
DATE:

N.Y-S. INCOME TAX AUREAU
6/ 04/24

t10 USCM/ NORTHEAST
6/04/24

1245 COI/OIIJN I TY FO('NDAIION OF ORANGE/SULL
6/ro/24

144

145

146

1,41

148

149

150

151

152

153

154

155

156

153

159

160

161

ACCOUNA

TP 10

TP 10

'fP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TII 2I

TI{ 2A

TP 10

TP 10

TP 1O

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

TP 10

CHECK# CHECI< AMOUNT

100.00 2946 100_00

150.00 2987 150.00

15,422 ,64 24060402 75 | 422 .64

24,223.77 24060403 24 | 223 .37

9,499 .45 24060404 9,499.43

851 . 11 66450 851.l1

323.42 66451 323.42

8.0? 66452 s,07

4,152.82 24050405 4,152.42

1, 9?4 . 31 24A604A6 1, 9?4 . 81

100.00 29 B9 100.00

118.82 6 64 5.1 138,82

6 9.41 6645 4 6 9.41

100.00 2994 100.00

14, O7A. A5 24a67AO2 74,474,45

23,7 3A.25 24067A01 23.73a,2a

8,918.14 24061804 8, 918 _ 14

851.31 6652A 851 l1

392.43 66529 392,43

?54
DATE:

TOWN OF LIBERTY
6 / tt/24

'1aa TOVIN OE LIBERTY
6/1\/24

'1234
DATE :

YEI,ITZAIRA PEREZ
6/17/24

11 10
DATE:

EMPI,OYEES OF THE TOWN OF LIBERTY
6 /ta /24

7221
DATE:

FIRST NATL. BANK OF JEFFERSONVIIJLE
6/ta/24

28s PAYROI,I, TRUST & AGENCY ACCOUNT
6/L8/24

754
DATE:

TOI{N OF LIBERTY
6/7a/24

?58
DATE: 6/L8/24

TOI{N OF LIBERTY

A 400



PRG-GLOO83 REPORT AS OF
RUN TIME 11 ,46 , 01 DATE

6/3A /24
6/2A /24

GL VOUCHER ABSTI}CT
I4UNICIPALITY: TOl,lN OF LIBERTY

PAGE 2

GL VOUCHS VEND{ CITAIMANT NAME/ADDRESS

758
DATE:

TOIiN OF LIBERAY
6/!8/24

192 0
DATE I

N. Y, S. INCOME tAX AUBEAU
6 / 7A/24

310
DATE:

OSCM/ NORTHEAST
6/ Le/24

1770
DATE:

EMPI]OYEES OF THE TOI{N OP IJ]BERTY
5/2A/24

7221
DATE:

PIRST NAtL, BANK OF .IEFFERSONVIIJIJE
6/2a /24

295
DATE:

PAYROLL TRUST & AGENCY ACCOTINT
6/20/24

1920 N. Y, S. INCOME TAX BUREAU
6/2a /2a

4223
DATE :

THERSA COBBS
6/21/24

2247
DATE:

MELISSA FANNING
6/24/24

265
DATE:

KEVIN AUSTIN
6 /24/24

2880
DATE :

OI{EN SIEGEIT
6/24/24

2243
DATE :

NICO LOCASIO
6/24/24

1910
DATE I

N.Y,STATE & LOCAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM
6 / 24/24

\'15 930
DATE I

GLENN SMITH1 PE' INC
6 /25 /24

176 7424
DAAE:

IiIAINY ORELLANA
6/26/24

152

164

165

166

161

168

169

171

172

173

\74

t17

1?8

719

180

Tt{

ACCOUNT

TP 10

Tl,'l 2l

28

TP 10

TP 10

aP 10

TI'l 2l

Tri 18

T9l 1a

TI{ 18

TI{ 18

T, 1a

TA 95

TA 40

TA 30

AMOUNT CHECKS

66530

4,022.21 24061805

1,948.94 24051806

23,422,26 24062442

1,791.88 24062002

1,53 9.90 24a62004

1,539.90 24062005

100.00 2992

3.12 2446

224.04 24 A7

2,63 2448

22,5t 2249

4,664 . 18 24062402

385 . ss 1901

100.00 2993

100.00 2994

19 02

50.00 1903

550.00 1904

CHEC( AMOUNT

L 0,

4,022.2\

7.944.94

23,422.26

7,?91.a8

1, 5l9. 90

1, 539. 90

100.00

3,72

224.04

2,63

22 .5)-

4,664 _la

38s.55

t 00. 00

100. o0

5?0.00

50.00

550.00

DATE: 6/26/24
ASHIT]Y CONKLIN

?58
DATE:

TOIIN OF LIBERfY
6 /27 /24

?54
DATE:

TOWN OF LIBERTY
6 /27 /24

758
DATE:

TOiIN OF LIBERTY
6 /21 /24



PRG-GI,OO83 REPORT AS OF
RUN TII,IE 1T.46. 01 DATE

6/ 30 /24
6/29/2^

GI, VOUCHER ABSTRACT
IITNICIPALITY: TOiIN OF LTBEQTY

PAGE 3

GL VOUCH# \,'END# CLAIMANT NAI4E/ADDRESS

181
100.00

100.00

31, 04 9.91 24062tOO

CHECK* CHEC( AI{OON"I

1905 100.00

2996 100.00

?58
DATE:

TO9IN OF LIBERTY
6 /27 /24

754
DATE:

TOI{N OF LIBERTY
6/21/24

75n
DATE;

TOIIN OF ],IBERTY
6 /21/24

182

183

ACCOUNT

TA 30

HX 242 31,049.91

303,381.16 r*

ACCEPTED/APPROVED TTIlS

CLAIMS FROM # TO* TOTALING: S

COUNCILPERSON

COUNCILPERSON

COUNCILPERSON

COUNCILPERSON



6/3a/24
6/ 2a /24

GI, VOUCHER AASTRAqI SUI{I4ARY
MITNICIPALITY: TOI{N OF I,'RFPTY

PAGE 1

accouNT

HX 242

AIqOUNT
GEIIERAI, FON'D - 1ITNSIDE

Refundable Deposits
a 210

NASARIIE SI'AIf [,ARB SEI'ER
cash fron EFc

100.00
750.00

850

450

31,049

3L,049

00 r

91 r

TBUSI AXD A@iICT
Guaranty and Bid Depo6it6
Unclained checks
EscroE account

30
40
95

650. O0
620_00
345. 55AA

AP

TW
T{
TW

10

31,049.91

25t,269,94

1, 655 .55 .

1,655.55 r*

251,269,94

251.269.9A

PAYROI,L ACCOUT'T

PAYROIJJ IITHOI'DIXG

N, Y, S. Income Tax
PEBSCO - Deferred Compensation

18
2t
28

4,911.04
9,174.93
3,923 .15

18,555.12 a

18,555.72 rr

303,381.15 ".

PRG-GLOO84 REPORT AS OE
RUN TIME 11.46. 01 DATE



HECEIVED

iuL 002024

TOWN OF UBEHTY
FINANCE OFRCElluJy 8,2024

Jordan Cohen

I Kennedy Dr

Liberty, NY 12754

954-99s-4345

To whom it may concern,

Kindly accept this letter as my formal notice of resignation from the Town of
Liberty Assessor's Office. My last day is expected to be July 19,2024.

I am grateful of the knowledge received here over the last seven months. My
family has decided to relocate to the state of Florida.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

:.,!iCEIVED

JUL 08202{
TOWN OF UBERTY

OWN CLERICS OFF}C A

0.L
Jordan ohen



RECEIVED

JUL I 0 2024

IOWN OF UEERTY
FINANCE OFRCE

JUL 1 I ZOZI

)uly 1 ,2024

l, Spencer Cartson, resign from my position as an HMEO forthe Town of Liberty highway

Department effe clive )uly ?2,2024.
t3

Spencer Cartson

LU--



I )L(
I

,'i h

R.rz- t
(".

lt
{<-

(,V\ q

RECEIVED

JUL 02 2024

TOWN OF LIBEHTY
FINANCE OFFICE

JUL I t2924

t

,^\ er^ n7 (osr

fi*^ "g L*4 tA-,h-,

h
tol..

CI*

r\Y
c'i.{t

Usr=I
L\

F

Lrl

lL-



Process
Eguipment

Estimate

PO Box 495

Baldwinsville, NY'13027
(3r5) 638-8121
www.cyclopsprocessequipment.com

SHIP TO

Town of Lib6rty

120 N. Main Sl.
Liberty, NY 12754

PROJECT NAME

Maq Meter

DESCRIPTION

Magngtic flow converter / transmitter, remote mount, NEMA 6

enclosur€. LCD display, one isolated 4-20 mA output, one digital

inpul, two dighal ouqcuts, 100 - 2,lO VAC op€ralion.

8.0 inch electromagnetic flowmoter, NSF61 approved ebonite liner,

304SS flow tube, conosion r€sistant €poxy painted carbon steel

housing, 150 lb. ANSIllanged end connections, 316S5 flow and

grounding electrodes, flow range ol 152 - 4,984 gpm, remote

mount converter.

Eleclrode ard coil interconn€c1ing cable, lor the MLI 't 0 Series

@nvsrtsr, one pair, tan meter ( 33 feet ) length.

crounding ring, 8.0 inch dlamelar, 304.S.S.

lnstallation and conf iguration.

UPS Tracking No.:

Project Price

ADDBESS

Town of Liberty
120 N. Main St.

Liberly, NY 12754

ESTIMATE * 1844SW

DATE O7tO1/2024

SALES BEP
Shannon

MVl 1 O-BOB1 B2AOAOAO

OTY

0.00 0.00

MS25OGE2OGA6A2B

co14.J8010

GF2OOSS

cYGSVC

Shlpplng

Plojod

Delivery: 2-4 wo6ks

Freight: Shipping via UPS, Ppd & Added to lnvoice, unless

otherwise sp€cified.

Terms: Net 30 Days

Please email your purchase order inquiries lo

spryce@cyclops4water.com

1

1

1

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8,915.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

8,915.00

SUBTOTAL

TAX

TOTAL

8,915.00

0.00

$8,91500

Accepted DateAccepted By

Thank you for your business!

1

1



Town of Liberty Finance Office
rzo North Main Street

Liberty, NY 12754
(8qil zgz-SZZz

C. townoflibe .o

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

July r5, zoz4

Town Board Members

Cheryl Gerow

zoz4 Mid Year Budget Transfers and Modifications

MO 2680 st.1'/8.77

MO 8l t0.4 $1,7'78.7'7

Insurance Claim (Water Department Truck)

A 308r $500.00

A 1981.4 s500.00

2024 Community Development Grant (Cinco DeMayo)

w4 4089 s5,700.00

w4 83 .31 $5,700.00

WSS Phase 10 ARPA Funds

A 3062 s7.000.00

A 1962.4 s7.000.00

2024 Sullivan 180 Grant

DB,l089 $ r 7.955.8 l

DB 5 0.41 $ 17,955.81

Tire Disposal (ARPA Funds)

A 4089 s r3.487.00

A 7110.21 S 13.,187.00

Parks and Rec Storage Shed (ARPA Funds)

Please approve the below Budget Transfers and Modifications:

I



ItID ST]MMARY
TOWN OF LIBERTY - WALNUT MTN PARK PAVILION
7.] WALNUT MOUNTATN ROAD, LIBERTY, NY 12754

BID DUE l)A'fE: July 11,,2024 - I l:00am

Barone
Construction

Drirllstcns+frn'e
Im"'rtrr316€rts

S#qnro B,*c-k-

Libcrty Concrete
& Construction

Malum
Construction

FftirrdlniltmErs

Basc llid

5&q,o(:) rl3o,lo3- 4tAoo)- \.2r1l.zr r

Ocncral l{equirenrents

5o,cr>- Qr..6oao.,to 5l tz5 \ @.cu)
Sitework

{LJq))- rlDb\q6"qb b68O & loqc(f)
( loncretc

156ooO- y1lLlq rtb llo2'otx> 4'is.oob
Cary)entry

lBC,ocr> Sqa)-l lqo l4-r M3 5oo.c*:>
Tlienlal & Moisture

Control 54or:> uqtunq5 }l!'5z- 3g,oa>
Irin is hes

lSbcr) Z'
04 ooz l3'atLD 5oc>

Performance &
Payrnent Bond 110q) - J3ooo 13450 .J1oO-]t

Alternate No. I
(Metal Roof) t2o,oo> - it6ooo )rrpoD (.)b

Altcrnatc No. 2
(Omit Gutters/Leaders) Q.r"o -) ( rt rll,-, -) (brD'-) ( rao.o-)

Alternate No. 3
(Seal Concrete) 21 o<I) 11Qtlo 3.lQo Goco

I



Altemate No. 4
(Lower Pavilion I '- 0") &ocoo -

+

\bqq2:
+

4 ooo
+
32.ot*-

Altemate No. 5
(Site Location) lSocu - ( t.ro<" -) (aoo) I

,J.] ora> -
Unit Prices - Piers

31o eV l\5o r,rr lOb 3s
Unit Prices - Slabs

qq> oV

\

I t25 n r,, )75o CU

{

t5oD cV
Addendum Received I I

# Days to Complete

Non-Collusive

State Finance Law
139-L

General Municipal Law
103-G

Corp. Authorization

Indemnity Clause

Evidence of Bondability

Bid Security

-Qr-rY)o, '



BID SUMMARY
TOWN OF LIBERTY_LEVEL II ALTERATIONS MUNICIPAL OFFICES
II9 NORTH MAIN STREET, LIBERTY, NY T2754

BID DUE DATE: July 11,,2024 - l1:00am

llaronc
Construction

ErirrsffiIome
Inrpruvenrents

<A/l*rd}B*il{icrs NG},
€onstnretion

Strmlttf,ck-Gereral
Co[tr"mrs

Base Bid

33l,ocr:
General Requirements

,9qA$ -
Sitework

3acx>o
Carpentry

}SOCXJ

Thermal & Moisture
Control 3u>

Doors, Windows &
Glass 34cou

Finishes

l2o,oo> -
Specialties

5oo
HVAC

5Q,oa
Eleclrical

54cr,o 
-

Performance &
Payment Bond Ae>

I



Altemate No. 1

(Mini-Split)
-t

l&4ooc, -
Addendum Received

# Days to Complete

Non-Collusive

State Finance Law
139-L

General Municipal Law
103-G

Corp. Authorization

Indemnity Clause

Evidence of Bondability

Bid Security


